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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

The Members
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2020
Dear Sir/s,
I am pleased to submit a copy of the Annual Report containing all relevant Reports together with
Audited Financial Statements including Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or
Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the year ended
June 30, 2020 as well it has included commensurate of latest Rules & Regulations of Regulators
along with Notes thereon for your kind information and record.
Yours Sincerely,

(AFM. Nazrul Islam)
Company Secretary
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NOTICE OF THE
38 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TH

(VIRTUAL MEETING THROUGH DIGITAL PLATFORM)

29 November, 2020
Notice is hereby given to the Shareholders of Gemini Sea Food Ltd. that the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) will
be held on 17 December, 2020 at 11:00 AM at the Virtual Platform to transact the following businesses:

AGENDA
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June,
2020 together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon;
2. To elect/re-elect of Directors according to the relevant provisions of Articles of Association;
3. To appoint External Auditor for the year 2020-2021 and fixation of remuneration;
4. To appoint Corporate Governance Auditor for the year 2020-2021 and fixation of remuneration;
5. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By order of the Board of Directors,

AFM. Nazrul Islam
Company Secretary
NOTES:
i.

The Record date was 26 November, 2020. The Shareholders whose names appear in the Share Register of the Company and/or Depository
Register of CDBL as on record date i.e. 26 November, 2020 would be entitled to attend at the 38th Virtual AGM.

ii.

Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Order No. SEC/SRMIC/04-231/932 dated 24 March 2020, the AGM will be a
virtual meeting of the Members, which will be conducted via live webcast by using digital platform.

iii. The Members will be able to submit their questions / comments electronically 24 hours before commencement of the AGM and during the AGM.
For logging into the system, the Members need to put their 16-digit Beneficial Owner (BO) ID number / Folio number and other credentials as proof
of their identity by visiting the link https://tinyurl.com/gsflagm2020.
iv. The Members may also send their comments / queries through voice recording (video / audio) via email to cs@geminiseafood.com on or by 4 P.M.,
December 14, 2020. The content must be briefed otherwise it is difficult for uploading.
v.

Portal will be open for Shareholders 24 hours before at 10.00 am on 16th December, 2020. The Members may also send their comments / queries
through Portal.

vi. AGM Notice, Link for joining in the Digital platform (audio-visual meeting) and detail login process will be mailed to the respective Member’s email
address available with us.
vii. Members whose email addresses updated/changed subsequently, are requested to email us at cs@geminiseafood.com referring their full name,
Folio/BO ID and email address to get the digital platform meeting invitation.
viii. The detailed procedures to participate in the virtual meeting are available on the Company’s website at: http://www.geminiseafood.com.
ix. We encourage the Members to login to the system prior to 11:00 A.M. (Dhaka time) on December 17, 2020. Please allow ample time to login and
establish your connectivity. The webcast will start at 11:00 A.M. (Dhaka Time). Please contact +8801787675620 on the appropriate time i.e. 5
minutes before commencement of the Meeting for avoiding any technical difficulties in accessing the Virtual Meeting.
x.

Shareholders are eligible to attend the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf (through
digital platform). The “Proxy Form” must be affixed with requisite Revenue Stamp and deposited it at the Registered Office of the Company not
later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

xi. As per condition no. 9(1) & (2) of the BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, dated 20 June 2018, the soft copy of the Annual Report for 2020
of the Company will be sent to the Shareholders respective e-mail address. However, interested Shareholders may collect hard copy of the Annual
Report for 2020 from the Company’s Share Office by submitting a written request.
xii. The Annual Report can be availed in the Company’s website at www.geminiseafood.com.

AeMwZi Rb¨ t evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR G¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs
SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 dated 24 October, 2013 Abyhvqx Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq
†Kvb cÖKvi Dcnvi/Dcnvi Kzcb/hvZvqvZ fvZv cÖ`v‡bi e¨e¯’v _vK‡e bv|
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VISION
Defining Standards in Innovation and Service

MISSION
Gemini serves the needs of consumers and businesses in growth segments profittably by providing:
 Quality products & Services to our customers.
 A satisfactory working environment to our staff.
 Fair, respectful and consistent working relations to our suppliers and channel partners.
 Profitable and responsible growth to our Shareholders.

VALUES
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INTEGRITY

TEAM SPIRIT

Conduct all our activities and
transactions with a sense of
deep accountability, by being
honest within and outside
the Company.

Build teams that we are
excited to be a part of
and that will push us to
new heights.

RESPONSIBILITY

CHALLENGES

Respect nature, society
and Stakeholders as the
ultimate good business
practice.

Seek not just what we are
capable of now, but
acquire the capacity to
achieve what we dream.

SKILLS AND
PROCESSES
Upgrade our skills and
processes constantly to
stay on top of the
competition.

Annual Report 2019-2020 » Introduction

CODE OF CONDUCT OF
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
I.

Attend Board /Shareholders/Committee/ Senior
Management meetings and seek prior leave for
absence from such meetings. Directors will
annually disclose about their Directorships with
other companies as required under the Companies
Act.1994. When the Board decides on an issue in
which a Director has an interest, the said Director
shall abstain from voting and deliberation;

II.

Exercise authority and power with due care and
diligence whilst discharging the fiduciary
responsibility of office in the best interest of the
Company;

III.

Not allow personal interest to conflict with the
interest of the Company or to come in the way of
discharge of duties of office. They should not
engage in a business, relationship or activity with
anyone who is a party to transaction(s) with the
Company. Similarly, they should not derive a
personal benefit or a benefit to any of his or her
relatives by making or influencing decisions relating
to any transaction(s). Should ensure that an
independent judgment in the best interest of the
Company is exercised, abide by policies and
business principles of Gemini Sea Food Ltd.

IV.

Comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations;

V.

Preserve friendly environment;

VI.

Preserve safe social environment, human
well-being includes a safe natural environment ;

VII.

Accountable for the design, development,
manufacture and promotion of company’s
products, must be alert to, and make others aware
of, any potential damage to the local or global
environment;

VIII.

IX.

Observe strict confidentiality of the information
acquired in the course of discharge of duties of
office and not use the same for any personal
purpose or advantage;
Use Company property only for official purpose and
for no personal gain. The assets of the company
shall not be misused but should be employed for

the purpose of conducting the business for which
they are duly authorized. These include tangible
assets such as equipment and machinery, systems,
facilities, materials and resources as well as
intangible assets such as property information,
relationships with customers and suppliers, etc;
X.

Not accept any personal gratification from
supplier’s/service provider/ business partners, etc
(Note: personal gratification will not include normal
entertainment and gifts of no significant value)
acceptance of gifts, donations, hospitality and/ of
entertainment beyond the customary level from
existing or potential suppliers. Customers or other
third parties which have business dealings with the
company. Notwithstanding that such or other
instances of conflict of interest exist, adequate and
full disclosure by the interested employees should
be made to the Chairman of the Gemini Sea Food
Ltd. They will ensure that a full disclosure of any
interest, which the employee or the employee’s
immediate family, which would include parents,
spouse and children, may have in a Company or
firm, which is a supplier, customer, distribution of
Gemini Sea Food Ltd;

XI.

Deal fairly with customers, suppliers, employees
and business partners;

XII.

Determine remuneration strategy for the company
and appropriate levels of remuneration for the
suitable Directors and the top/senior level
management, and have a prime role in appointing
and where necessary, removing the Executive
Director, in succession planning for such position;

XIII.

Respect safety and health of all employees and
provide working conditions, which are safe and
healthy;

XIV.

Encourage employees to acquire skills, knowledge
and training to expand/ enhance their professional
and specialized knowledge;

XV.

Provide equal opportunities to all employees and
aspirants for employment in the Company
irrespective of gender, caste, religion, race or color,
merit only being the sole differentiating factor;
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CODE OF CONDUCT OF
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
Conduct business operations in compliance with
competition laws and principles of fair market
competition;

XVII.

Maintain high ethical and professional standards in
all dealings;

XVIII.

Not to conduct own selves in a manner as may
bring dispute to office or tarnish the reputation and
image of the Company;

XIX.

Not take up any activities competing with the
business of the Company;

•

XX.

Make proper record of all financial transactions and
not create undisclosed or unrecorded account/fund
or asset;

Report in respect of the financial condition of
the Company or any basic information in
respect thereof;

•

Information relating to dividend;

•

Decision for giving right share to
security-holders, issuing bonus or giving
similar other privilege;

•

Decision of the Company for purchasing or
selling any immovable property;

•

Information relating to BMRE or establishment
of new unit of the Company or

XXI.

XXII.

XXIII.

Make all efforts to establish good relationships
with all Stakeholders of the Company with whom
they interface while carrying out their duties for the
Company and must try to make positive
contributions to the communications in which they
perform such duties;
Whole time Directors and Senior Management
shall not without the prior approval of the
Chairman accept employment or a position of
responsibility (such as a consultant or a Director)
with any other Company nor provide ‘freelance’
service to anyone;

basic change in the field of the Company’s
activities (e.g. produced goods, preparation and
implementation of plan or policy decision in
respect thereof; etc);
•

Insider trading is prohibited by Law as well as by
the Company policy: Directors and Senior Management and his or her
immediate family shall not derive any benefit or
assist others to derive any benefit from the access
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to and possession of information about the
Company, which is not in the public domain and
thus constitute insider information. Insider Trading
invokes severe penalties under the Regulations
issued in Bangladesh under the Securities and
Exchange Commission Act 1993 “Price Sensitive
Information” means any such information which, if
published, may influence market price of the
concerned security and includes the following
information, namely: -

XVI.

XXIV.

Any other information determined by the
Commission by notification in the official
Gazette.

Report any violation of this Code of Conduct to the
Chairperson of the Gemini Sea Food Ltd.
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THE CHAIRPERSON’S
STATEMENT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Shareholders,
It is a great pleasure and honor to
welcome you at the Virtual 38th
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
Gemini Sea Food Ltd. On behalf of
the Board of Directors and myself, I
would like to express sincere thanks
and gratitude for your continuous
support & co-operation.
Introduction
Gemini is going through the
adversaries of natural climax due to
the ongoing global COVID-19
pandemic and the devastation
caused by the recent tropical cyclone
Amphan which leads to catastrophe
on the southern part i.e. Khulna,
Satkhira area. These adversaries are
greatly impact on Shrimp industry &
Shrimp Cultivation that turn to trickle
down the sector.
The Shrimp is mostly a luxury
product of the affluent societies of
Europe & America, all the shrimps
items are Gemini’s main exports of
those markets. Those markets are
cruelly condensed in the pandemic
crisis where Gemini’s main exports
are badly effected since March 2020.
As overall business has affected due
to ongoing COVID-19 and tropical
cyclone Amphan. thus, the major
Premium consumer of our shrimp
are food restaurants, hotels and
tourist places which are mostly
under
lock
down
condition
throughout the year due to COVID 19
pandemic.
Economy
and
employment are heavily affected
globally by COVID-19. So, People lost
their purchase power for premium
item like Bangladeshi Shrimp. As a
result, the frozen fish demand,

import and price dropped heavily. In
early 2020 many orders are
cancelled and later on the orders
came to nil. Thus, we could not
secure any business during March to
June 2020.
Due to global impact of Coronavirus
Pandemic & tropical cyclone
Amphan as well as trickle down
global economy hard hitting
Bangladesh's economy which has
badly been affected from farming up
to exports in every spheres of the
businesses, its narrowing all
activities all over the Shrimp Sector
in Bangladesh. This leads to some
curtailments of activities i.e. mainly
procurements of Shrimp, production,
manpower
etc.
Resultantly,
squeezed in the regular activities of
the Industry.
This also traversed in our economy
from the farmer’s points of view up
to exports, particularly in this
sectors. Gemini compels to take
some steps for downsizing the
operations & workforces i.e. slashing
the shifts, retrenchment etc. for
matching with serious havocking.
Shrimp exports have been facing
challenges over the past decade, as
the global market for shrimp has
shrunk and many factories have
already stopped their operations as
a result.
According to the Export Promotion
Bureau data, Bangladesh's shrimp
exports have decreased by 24
percent in the last 10 years. Country’s
export earnings from shrimp stood at
332.64 million USD in the fiscal year
(July to June 2019-20) showing –7.89
% decline compared to that of 2018-19
fiscal’s 361.14 million USD.

Shrimp sector Stakeholders and
industry leaders have appealed to
the Government of Bangladesh to
help the shrimp industry as it is
sliding into a deep crisis due to the
ongoing global COVID-19 pandemic
and the devastation caused by the
recent tropical cyclone Amphan.
Gemini’s Business Overview
As mentioned, overall business has
affected due to ongoing Covid-19
and tropical cyclone Amphan. Due to
said effect, Profit after tax during the
year stood at negative BDT
46,164,573 in 2019-20 against BDT
1,600,245 of the previous reporting
period. Management informed that
the business scenario of shrimp is in
an inconsistent situation in the
global market for some influential
context of the businesses in the
context year.
The shortfall was made due to
reduce demand originated from
general economic downturn at
COVID-19 situation and shortage of
working capital. We are trying hard to
utilize production capacity at the
optimum level to strengthen the
financial position of the company.
As per Qualified report, the volume
of inventories is so high in
comparison to purchase, production
capacity, cost of goods sold and
turnover as a whole and has been
increasing years to year. Quantity &
quality of product was in maintained
in good position. Due to COVID-19
pandemic, export was seriously
hampered resulting volume of
inventory has built up by this
amount.
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But, we are focusing on potential
aspects of the business in the next
year by exporting to newer markets
that enabling us to expand more
area besides two major markets EU
and USA. We are working with
marine fish fillet for last seven years
in Japanese market; there is a scope
to grow in future. We have decided to
build up a new factory building with
extended floor of 42000 sft instead
of existing 24900 sft. We planned to
increase the production capacity of
45MT/day instead of existing 25
MT/day by including some new
machineries. Also we need new
utility lines (Electricity lines, water
pipe lines and cooling gas lines). The
estimated project cost is Tk 30 crore.
That will enable the company for
profitability’s.
Resultantly, it may have a chance for
a better turnover, higher GP and
lower interest cost in the coming
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year that would enable the Company
to pay out better dividend to the
Shareholders & the growth of
Gemini Sea Food Limited.
We are eagerly hopeful the scenario
will be changed in the days to come.
Appreciation
On behalf of the Board of Directors, I
would like to thank the all valued
Stakeholders for their trust and
confidence bestowed towards the
Company. Also I would like to
express my utmost gratitude for
timely interventions through various
policies,
Guidelines,
Order,
notification etc that helps us to put
vigilant efforts which not only
shaping a safe and vibrant
Stock/Capital market for us but also
enriching us with knowledge on
current and standard practices.

Finally, I would also like to thank my
fellow Board of Directors for their
co-operation & dedication. I would
also like to take the opportunity to
acknowledge the contributions of all
our Shareholders, management,
staff and our valued clients for their
continuous support during the year
2019-20 and looking forward for
your continuous support, in the days
to come.

Ameenah Ahmed
Chairperson
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S
STATEMENT
Management

Discussion
and
Analysis of the Company’s position and
operations along with a brief
discussion of changes in the Financial
Statements as per condition no.
1.5(XXV) of Corporate Governance
Code dated June 03.2018
a)

Accounting
Estimation:

Policies

and

These Financial Statements have been
prepared under the Historical Cost
Convention and Going Concern basis in
accordance
with
applicable
International Accounting Standards in
Bangladesh which do not vary from
the requirements of the Companies
Act 1994 and the Listing Regulations
of the Stock Exchanges, The Securities
and Exchange Rules,1987 and other
laws and rules applicable in
Bangladesh.
The following IASs & IFRS are
applicable for the financial statements
for the year under review:
IAS-1

Presentation
Statements;

IAS-2

Inventories;

IAS-7

Cash Flow Statements;

IAS-8

Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and
Errors;

of

Financial

IAS-10 Events after the Balance
Sheet Date;
IAS-12 Income Taxes;
IAS-16 Property, Plant & Equipment;

IAS-21 The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates;
IAS-23 Borrowing Costs;
IAS-24 Related Parties Disclosure;
IAS-32 Financial
Presentation

Instruments:

IAS-33 Earnings per Share;
IAS-36 Impairment of Assets;
IAS-37 Provisions,
Liabilities and
Assets;

Contingent
Contingent

IAS-38 Intangible Assets;
IFRS-7 Financial
Disclosures

Instruments:

IFRS-9 Financial Instrument
IFRS-15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers
b)

Changes in accounting policies
and estimation if any:

The specific accounting policies have
been selected and applied by the
Company's
management
for
significant transactions and events
that have a material effect within the
framework for preparation and
presentation
of
the
Financial
Statements. Financial statements
have been prepared and presented in
compliance with IAS-1 “Presentation
of Financial Statements”. The previous
year’s figures were formulated
according to the same accounting
principles. Compared to the previous
year, there were no significant changes

in the accounting and valuation policies
affecting the financial position and
performance of the Company.
However, changes made to the
presentation are explained in the note
for each respective item. Accounting
and valuation methods are disclosed
for reasons of clarity. The Company
classified the expenses using the
function of expenses method as per
IAS-1.
The COVID-19 pandemic has already
severely affected shrimp demand in
the international and domestic trade
since the beginning of 2020. During
the last three months (April-June) of
2020, most celebrations and public
gatherings were cancelled in shrimp
consuming countries worldwide. In
particular, the impacts of COVID-19
are severe in the restaurant and
hospitality industries following the
lockdown measures. [Source-FAO]
Gemini had a continuous growth up to
2016-17 and thereafter we were
unable to maintain the growth as the
same way we did before. There is a
significant variance
in terms of
NOCFPS per share and are differed in
every financial year as this depends on
different issues mainly for collection of
revenue and payment for cost &
expenses. Depending on the Business
sustainability, this scenario is being
changing from time to time. We are
trying hard to overcome this situation
to minimize the cost for sustainable
growth and maximize the profit though
we are facing hurdle from decline
market price internationally along with
deterioration
of
demand
in
internationally.
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c)

Comparative analysis of financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows for current
financial year with immediate preceding 05(five) years explaining reason:
(Figures in ‘000’ taka)

Operational & Financial Data
Particulars
Revenue
Gross Profit
Profit before Tax
Net Profit After Tax
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Share Capital
Share Holders Equity
Current ratio
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
NOCFPS
d)

30-06-2020
362,877
24,447
(40474)
(46164)
466,923
465,918
403,367
456,124
46,963
1,005
0.88
0.21
(9.83)
(10.24)

30-06-19
671,678
79,425
5,395
1,600
467,251
420,081
400,031
413,944
42,693
47,170
0.96
11.05
0.34
11.07

30-06-18
795,547
85,470
9,097
2,616
510,516
464,946
466,659
458,541
37,125
45,569
1.01
12.27
0.70
(7.24)

30-06-17
13,55,124
1,01,781
33,778
21,556
656,254
729,057
735,941
722,413
16,500
42,953
1.01
11.57
13.06
(106.98)

30-09- 16
11,12,137
84,199
30,355
22,783
362,592
338,994
324,939
332,393
11,000
23,598
0.97

30-09- 15
905,239
68,658
15,805
8,029
374,019
372,080
333,604
364,810
11,000
2,465
0.91

20.71
43.80

7.30
(140.33)

Compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows with the peer industry
scenario:

Operational & Financial Data
Particulars
Revenue
Gross profit
Net profit after Tax
Net Asset Value(NAV)
Net Asset Value(NAV) per Share
EPS
NOCFPS

e)

Explanation of the economic
scenario of the country and
globe:

After the strong growth during 2016
and 2017, global economy slightly
slowdown in 2018-19 & 2019-20
Bangladesh recorded one of the
fastest growth rates in the world in the
past few years with a stable economic
performance that has helped to reduce
poverty and social inequalities. GDP
growth was estimated to have reached
7.9% in 2019 and is forecast to fall to
2% in 2020 due to the outbreak of the
COVID-19 and pick up to 9.5% in 2021,
according to the updated IMF forecasts
from
14th
April
2020.
The
post-pandemic
global
economic
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Gemini Sea Food Ltd.
(2019-20)
671,678,923
79,425,463
1,600,245
1,005,517
0.21
(9.83)
(10.24)

recovery and the private consumption
boosted by strong remittance flows
from the Bangladeshi diaspora around
the world are expected to be the key
drivers of growth in 2021.
The 2018 weaker market trend
continued in 2019, and shrimp imports
in the European Union registered a 3.9
percent decline to 807 660 tonnes in
2019. All the top European markets
registered less imports in 2019, with
decreasing imports in Spain (-1.2
percent), France (-3.5 percent), the
Netherlands (-9 percent), Denmark
(-1.8 percent), Italy (-7.5 percent), and
the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (-2.7 percent).
Extra-EU sources supplied close to 73
percent of total shrimp imports into

Apex Food Ltd.
(2019-20)
Not available
n/a
n/a
708,810,544
124.30
2.07
24.70

the European Union, 2 percent less
than in 2018. Among the top six
sources, supplies declined from all
including Bangladesh.
COVID-19 pandemic has severely
dampen global shrimp production in
2020, with worldwide demand for
fresh and frozen shrimp declining
significantly. In Asia, the early season’s
farming activities slowed down
considerably with lower density of
stocks and delayed stockings of ponds
in most producing countries. As of
early May 2020, pond stocking in
India’s largest Vannamei producing
state Andhra, declined by 60 percent
compared to the same period of last
year. The aquaculture season in Asia,
which generally begins in April, is now
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pushed towards June/July. In Latin
America, supplies will be seasonally
low until May/June. The situation has
led to a general forecast of a 30-50
percent fall in global shrimp production
during 2020.
[Source: FAO & IMF]
Producers and exporters of large sized
farmed shrimp, Vannamei and black
tiger shrimp will be adversely affected
by the falling business in the
restaurant and hospitality sectors. In
Japan, shrimp demand is likely to be
good for value-added shrimp (breaded
tempura shrimp, cooked boiled other
processed shrimp) compared with raw
frozen
shrimp.
However,
like
Bangladesh the main exporters of
these products (Thailand, Viet Nam,
China) are
also affected
by
cancellations of orders from Japan,
North America, the European Union
and Australia during the first quarter of
2020.
f)

Risk & concern issue related to
Financial Statements

The management of Company has
overall
responsibility
for
the
establishment and oversight of the
Company’s
risk
management
framework. Risk management policies,
procedures and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s
activities. The Company has exposure
to the following risks for its use of
financial instruments.
Credit risk:
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss
to the Company if a customer or
counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations
and arises principally from the
Company’s receivables. Management
has a credit policy in place and
exposure to credit risk is monitored on
an ongoing basis. Risk exposures from
other financial assets, i.e. cash at bank
and other external receivables are
nominal.

Liquidity risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the
Company will not be able to meet its
financial obligations as they fall due.
The Company’s approach to managing
liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is
to ensure as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient cash and cash
equivalent
to
meet
expected
operational
expenses
including
financial
obligations
through
preparation of the cash flow forecast
with due consideration of time line of
payment of the financial obligation and
accordingly arrange for sufficient
liquidity/fund to make the expected
payment within due date.
Market risk:
Market is the risk that any change in
market prices such as foreign
exchange rates and interest will affect
the Company’s income or the value of
its holdings financial instruments. The
objective of the market risk
management is to manage and control
market
risk
exposures
within
acceptable parameters.
Currency risk:
The Company is exposed to currency
risk on certain revenues and purchases
such as revenue from foreign
customers and import of raw
materials, machineries and equipment.
Majority of the Company’s foreign
currency
transactions
are
denominated in USD and relate to
procurement of raw materials,
machineries and equipment from
abroad.
Early Mortality Syndrome (EMS) still
remains major concerns in shrimp
industry, mainly for china, Vietnam,
Thailand and India. We are also not free
from such type of risk.
As still most of our farmers are
practicing the traditional extensive
culture system the Black tiger shrimp

production is only 250 kg to 300 kg per
acre. The Department of Fisheries
(DOF) has taken different initiatives to
increase the traditional production of
shrimp in Khulna area and they have
been successful in raising the same
from 350 to 400 kg per acre. Recently
some intensive cultures have been
started where the production is 2.5 to
3 tons/acre in 2 cycles annually. Still
the major bottleneck of this business is
shortage of raw materials.
Future plan:
Our goal is to positioning the business
in the changing business environment
to maximize profit and credibility.
Gemini has completed its journey of 37
years with the same building structure
and mostly old machineries. In course
of time the building became vulnerable
and risky, machinery efficiency reduced
resulting
high
overheads
and
maintenance cost. Also utility lines
(Electricity lines, water pipe lines and
cooling gas lines) became old and
vulnerable. So the factory is in risk of
structural/Gas/Electrical
accident.
With the existing condition of factory
renewal of business license and quality
certificates became tough. Ultimately
it became very hard to retain buyer’s
confidence with existing factory
conditions. So renovation of Gemini
Seafood Ltd became our crying need.
So we have decided to build up a new
factory building with extended floor of
42000 sft instead of existing 24900
sft. We planned to increase the
production capacity of 45MT/day
instead of existing 25 MT/day by
including some new machineries. Also
we need new utility lines (Electricity
lines, water pipe lines and cooling gas
lines). The estimated project cost is Tk
30 crore.

Kazi Inam Ahmed
Managing Director
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
MRS. AMEENAH AHMED
CHAIRPERSON

Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed obtained Bachelor of Arts
from Lalmatia Girl’s College, 1977.

Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed is the Chairperson of Gemini
Sea Food Limited. She is also holding the
Chairpersonship of the following prestigious business
houses:
Gemcon Food & Agricultural Products Limited (Meena
Bazar), Kazi & Kazi Tea Estate Limited, Bengal Herbal
Garden Limited, Gemcon Limited, Charka Steel Limited,
Gem Jute Limited, Gemcon City Limited, Gemcon Sea
Food Limited, Gemcon Tea Estate Limited, Gemcon
Ltd. Meena Retails Limited, Gem Global Inf. & Comm.
Ltd., Gemini Agr. Dev. Ltd..;
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Directorship of the following business:
Castle Construction Co. Limited, Karotaya Tea Estate
Limited, Rawshanpur Tea Frontier Limited and Ajker
Kagoj Limited, Castle Universal Co. Ltd. Meena
Advanced Retail Trading Ltd.;
She is the Hon’ble President of Meena Trust, Member
of the Board of Trustees of University of Liberal Arts
Bangladesh Trust and Kazi Shahid Foundation;
She has engaged herself in the different Socio-Cultural
& Economic activities of the Country. She is the
founding President of a renowned cultural
organization “Rabirag” and Vice-President of
“Rabindra Sangeet Shilpi Sangstha” in Bangladesh;
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
MR. KAZI INAM AHMED

MANAGING DIRECTOR & RE-APPOINTED DIRECTOR

Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed obtained Bachelor of Arts

Degree in Humanities from Wesleyan University,
Middletown CT, USA.
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed involved in different business
and Social activities in Bangladesh.
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed is the Managing Director of
Gemini Sea Food Ltd. He is performing as Directors of
the following business concerns of the Groups:
Gemcon Food & Agricultural Products Ltd., Gemcon
City Ltd, Gem Jute Ltd, Gemcon Limited, Kazi & Kazi Tea
Estate Ltd, Ltd, Charka Steel Ltd, Bengal Herbal Garden
Ltd, 2A-Media Ltd (National English Daily Dhaka
Tribune), Meena Sweets & Confectionaries Ltd,
Karotaya Tea Estate Ltd, Rawshanpur Tea Frontier Ltd,
Gemcon Sea Food Ltd, Gemcon Tea Estate Ltd, Meena
Retails Ltd. and Bengali Daily Ajker Kagoj, Castle
Universal Co. Ltd, Meena Advanced Retail Trading Ltd.
Papyrus Communications Ltd., Meena Click Ltd.,
Papyrus Digicom, etc.

Kazi Inam Ahmed is the General Secretary of the Board
of Trustees of the University of Liberal Arts
Bangladesh (ULAB). He establishes the first ULAB
Cricket Team and organized a Tournament Consist of 6
(six) Private Universities for the first ULAB Fair Play
Cup and regular practices. He is the General Secretary
of Meena Trust.
He is also performing as Finance Secretary of Kazi
Shahid Foundation (KSF) and Treasurer of Bangladesh
Supermarket Owner’s Association.
Mr. Inam is now holding the position of Director of the
Bangladesh Cricket Board (BCB). He is the Chairman of
Cricket Committee of Dhaka Metropolitan (CCDM) &
Vice Chairman of Age Group Tournament Committee &
Audit Committee.
He is the Chief Patron and Managing Director of the
Khulna Titans to be played in the Top level Professional
T20 Cricket Bangladesh Premier League-2017
organized by Bangladesh Cricket Board (BCB).

He is also a Partner of Online Bangla Paper “Bangla
Tribune”.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
MR. KAZI NABIL AHMED, MP
DIRECTOR

Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed obtained Bachelor of Arts (B.A)

in Economics from Brown University and Master of
Science (Msc.) in Comparative Politics from London
School of Economics;
After education, he involved in different businesses,
socio-economic development and political activities of
the Country;
Kazi Nabil Ahmed is a dignitary and renowned
personality in the country in respect of important
portfolio and business as follows:
He is the Honorable Member of Parliament (MP) of
Bangladesh National Assembly elected from Jessore-3
Sadar and Honorary Counsel of Croatia;
He is the Vice-President of the Bangladesh Football
Federation (BFF);
Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed is holding the post of the
Chairman of Pathar Limited, Gemcon Sports Ltd.
Papyrus Communications Ltd. Castle Universal Co. Ltd.
Meena Advanced Retail Trading Ltd. and the Managing
Director of Charka SPC Poles Limited., Karotaya Tea
Estate Limited. & Rawshanpur Tea Frontier Limited,
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Gemini Agr. Dev Ltd. Gemcon Renewable Energy
Technology Ltd.;
He is also holding the Directorship of the following
prestigious business Institutions and National Dailies
of the Country:
Gemini Sea Food Limited, Gemcon Limited, Kazi & Kazi
Tea Estate Limited, Ajker Kagoj Limited, Charka Steel
Limited, Bengal Herbal Garden Limited, Meena Sweets
& Confectionaries Limited, Khaborer Kagoj Prokashana
Limited, Gemcon Tea Estate Limited, Gem Jute Ltd.,
Gemcon City Ltd., Gemcon Food & Agricultural
products ltd. Gemcon Sea Food Limited, 2A-Media
Limited (National English Daily Dhaka Tribune), Meena
Retails Limited, Gem Global Inf. & Comm. Ltd. and
Bengali Daily Ajker Kagoj. He is also a partner of Online
Bengali News Paper the Bangla Tribune.
He is one of the Trustee of University of Liberal Arts
Bangladesh (ULAB) Trust to develop pragmatic &
sustainable education and culture in Bangladesh, He is
also Vice President of Meena Trust and Member of
Kazi Shahid Foundation.
He is a member of the Audit Committee of Gemini.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
DR. KAZI ANIS AHMED

RE-APPOINTED DIRECTOR

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed obtained PhD degree in Creative

Literature from New York University, USA and
completed MFA in Creative Writing from Washington
University;
After studies, he involved himself in different
businesses, socio-economic, development, spreading
Education, writing & Social Activities. He is a unique
strategic individual who have played pivotal role in
every aspect of business of the Group side by side
where he is responsible for all gamut of operation,
capability creation, executing strategy and driving the
overall growth & performance across the organization.
Furthermore, he is expert in brand development,
pricing & sales as well as engineering operations to
increase efficiency.
He is the pioneer in establishing the American-styled
Liberal Arts Curriculum in Bangladesh as the significant
role in expansion of quality education in Bangladesh.
He is the Chairman of Charka SPC poles Ltd.
Dr. Anis is now acting upon as Managing Director of
2A-Media Ltd and Pathar Ltd, Gem Global Information
and Communication Ltd. & Castle Universal Co. Ltd., all
concern of Gemcon Group and Publisher of the English
National Daily Newspaper of “Dhaka Tribune”,
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed, as a General Secretary of the
Trustee Board of Kazi Shahid Foundation (KSF)
engages himself in socio economic & sustainable
development in the northern part of the count;
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed is also a Prime Partner of Online
Bengali News Paper “the Bangla Tribune”. He was the
editorial Director of the Daily Ajker Kagoj;

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed has engaged himself in the
following prestigious business Institution and National
Dailies of the Country as Director where he is in the
role of setting & supervising goals and strategy,
identifying new business opportunities, leading team
building and systems development:
Kazi & Kazi Tea Estate Ltd, Gemcon Food &
Agricultural Products Ltd. (Meena Bazar), Gemini Sea
Food Ltd, Gemcon City Ltd. Gem Jute Ltd. Charka Steel
Ltd. Meena Sweets & Confectionaries Ltd. Bengal
Herbal Garden Ltd.
Karotaya Tea Estate Ltd.
Rawshanpur Tea Frontiers Ltd. Ajker Kagoj Ltd.
Khabarer Kagoj Prokashana Ltd. Gemcon Tea Estate
Ltd. and Gemcon Sea Food Ltd, Meena Retails Limited,
Gemcon Sports Ltd. (Khulna Titans), Gemini
Agricultural Development Company Ltd., Meena
Advanced
Retail
Trading
Ltd.,
Papyrus
Communications Ltd., Meena Click Ltd., Papyrus
Digicom, etc.
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed is freelance writer who has
already been acclaimed by the globally leading
Educationists & Writers of the Country about his
publication and writing. He contributes to International
Journal such as Daily Beast, Wall Street Journal and
World Literature Today. ‘Forty Steps’ (Pwjøk K`g)
written by him which has been praised by the
prominent Readers and Critics in and outside of the
country. Dr. Ahmed has published a book of anthology
“Good Night Mr. Kissinger” was released in Bangladesh
by UPL in November, 2012 and in the USA, in March,
2014 by the Unnamed Press. His first Novel “The
World in My Hands” was published in December, 2013
by the Vintage/Random House India.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
MR. KHANDAKER HABIBUZZAMAN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman obtains Bachelor of

Commerce from Rajshahi University, Masters in
Islamic Studies from Asian University of Bangladesh
and Masters in Business Administration (MBA) from
International Islamic University of Chittagong;
After completing education, he started his career with
different port folios in the national & multi-national
companies related with Company matters;
Presently, Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman is the
Company Secretary of Square Group.
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Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman is presently holding the
position of Chairperson of the Audit Committee and
Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) of
Gemini Sea Food Ltd.
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman who has professional &
business acumens, knowledgeable and experienced
individual of proven integrity and able to ensure
compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate
laws and make a meaningful contribution towards the
business of Gemini.
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COMPANY PROFILE
01. Name of the Company

:

02. Business of the Company

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
: Processor, Packer and Exporter of Quality Frozen Raw
Shrimp, Cooked Shrimp and White Fish

03. Date of Incorporation

:

16th September 1982

04. Date of Operation

:

3rd August 1984

05. Brand Name

:

“MEENA” & “GEMINI”

06. Product Types

:

a. Head on Shell on (HOSO)
b. Headless Shell-on (HLSO)
c. Easy Peel (EZP)
d. Deep Cut/Grill Cut
e. Peeled and Deveined (P&D)
f. Peeled Deveined Tail on (PDTO)
g. Peeled and Undeveined (PUD)
h. Skewer
i. Raw, Cooked, Blanched,
j. IQF, Block, Semi-IQF

07. Sources of Raw Materials

:

The Company Processes the farm raised Shrimps received
from Government FIQC approved sources only. All the
Shrimps are naturally cultured.

08. Machineries and Equipments

:

The Company is equipped with world class and best
possible equipments like;
a. Plate Freezer: Gram (Denmark)
b. Cooker, Chiller, Spiral IQF Freezer, Glazer and Hardener:
Carnitech (Denmark)
c. Compressors : Grasso (Netherlands), Sabroe (Denmark)
d. Generators : Cummins (USA), Caterpillar (USA)

09. Quality Control

:

The Company possesses a very well set and equipped laboratory
with highlyprofessionals capable of carrying out all essential tests
check required to ensure best possible hygienic products
conformingto the standard as per HACCP. We are green ticketed with
the US FDA and EU approval. We are approved by Russian Veterinary
Authority (Rosselkhoznadzor). We are also registered with the US
FDA pursuant to Section 305 of the USPublic Health Security and
Bio- terrorism Preparedness and Response Act of 2002 PL 107-188,
as of 19 November, 2003.
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THE STRENGTH OF OUR COMPANY
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10. Production Capacity (Daily)

: a. Block: 10 Tons, b. IQF: 15 Tons

11. HACCP Certified

: By FIQC, Since 1998

12. EU Approval No.

: KLN-14

13. US Public Health Security & Bio-Terrorism Reg. No.

: 12525970880

14. BRC Global Standard for Food Safety Issue 8
Certificate No.
BRC Site Code

: 20200006B
: 1756876.

15. IFS Food Version 6.1
Certificate No.
CO ID

: IN/2019/0024
: 14501

16. BAP(Processing Plant) Issue 4, Rev.-2
Certificate No.
Registration no.

: BV-BAP/19-120
: P10103

17. BAP(Farm) Issue -2.4
Certificate No.
Registration No.

: BV-BAP/19-114
: F11391

18. ASC(Plant) Default Version- 4.0
Registration No.

: ASC-C-01687

19. ASC(Farm) Version- 1.1
Registration No.

: BL4433970/1

20. MSC(Plant) Default Version- 4.0
Registration No.

: MSC-C-56353

21. FSSC 22000 Version-4.1
Certificate No.

: BD18/711041100

22. HACCP Codex Alimentarius
Certificate No.

: BD17/711041046

23. SEDEX Version 5.0.1
Company Ref. No.

: ZC131543617

24. Business Social Compliance Initiative (BSCI)
DB ID No.

: 338985

25. HALAL
DB ID No.

: 173
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PACKING SINCE 1982
GEMINI SEA FOOD
We export the highest quality of shrimp, prawn and
sea-fish to the world and earn goodwill for Bangladesh
in the global arena. Our factory has created employment
opportunities in the southern regions of the country and
has played a significant role in the economic
development of the country by enhancing the foreign
reserve of the country.

QUALITY POLICY
“Hygienic product and Healthy Trade” is the core of
Gemini’s Business Activity. Products are handled and
processed with utmost care and in compliance with
HACCP system and other internationally recognized
standards. In order to ensure only the best quality
products are produced, Gemini’s limits sourcing of raw
materials only through trusted and long time suppliers.
Gemini also performs regular lab test of raw materials
and other ingredients to ensure quality is never
compromised.

MONITORING AND
CONTROL
Testing laboratory closely flawlessly monitors the entire
processing operations, which eventually ensures
absolute compliance with the set processing standard
by the production team. The monitoring process is
carried out by the QA team regularly. This is attributed to
food safety in every phase of production.

THE
CERTIFICATIONS
We regularly update our Certificates to ensure food
safety and legal factors relevants to the business.

®

PRODUCT
CERTIFICATION

005

™
MSC Registration number:
MSC-C-56353
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OUR RECOGNITION
STRIVE FOR BEING FAIR, TRANSPARENT
ACCOUNTABLE AND ETHICAL
NATIONAL FISHERY AWARD 2016

ICSB NATIONAL AWARD 2018

The Gemini Sea Food Ltd. was awarded National
Fishery Award 2016, received by its Director, Mr. Kazi
Nabil Ahmed, MP from the Honorable Prime Minister,
Peoples Republic of Bangladesh.

The Gemini Sea Food Ltd. was recognized and
accorded with Silver Award in the in Food and Aliled
Companies Category at the ICSB National Award 2018
for Corporate Governance Excellence. Our strong
promise, determination and practice in adopting
Global Best Practices in Corporate Governance
rendered this success.
We thank all our Patrons and Stakeholders for their
valued cooperation and acknowledge their
contributions in achieving this milestone.
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DIRECTORS’
REPORT

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2020

Dear Shareholders,
The Board of Directors of Gemini Sea
Food Ltd (GSFL) takes the pleasure
with welcome you in presenting the
Audited Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss &
Other
Comprehensive
Income,
Statement of Cash Flows and
Statement of Changes in Equity for the
reporting period ended June 30, 2020
along with the Auditors’ Report
thereon for your valued consideration.
The objective of Corporate Governance
is to run the Company effectively and
legitimately with a sense of sense of
accountability and transparency to the
Shareholders and the society as a
whole. This report is prepared in
Compliance with the Section 184 of
the Companies Act, 1994 and
“Corporate Governance Code” of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission
(BSEC)
vide
its
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated June
03, 2018.
Industry Summary:
Bangladesh is the 12th world cultured
shrimp producer (2-3% of world
production). Fish sector contributes
3.10% to GDP (2018 -19) & 1.35% of
Export income (2019 -20) [Source:
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics &
EPB]
Aquaculture is playing a vital role in our
seafood industry. Bangladesh's shrimp
industry has long been playing a
significant role in the national
economy. There are 162 fish
processing plants in the country, out of
which 78 are approved by the
Bangladesh Government and 66 are
approved by the European Union (EU).
Business Overview:
According to Export Promotion Bureau
of Bangladesh (EPB), overall shrimp
exports from Bangladesh decreased.
Country’s export earnings from shrimp
stood at 332.64 million USD in the
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fiscal year (July to June 2019-20)
showing –7.89 % decline compared to
that of 2018-19 fiscal’s 361.14 million
USD. Shrimp sector failed to reach the
target of 361 million USD by a
deviation of -7.85%, mainly because of
impact of new species Vannamei
shrimp, COVID 19 impact, natural
impact of tropical cyclone Amphan,
Global
economic
recession,
devaluation of Euro and Pounds,
BritExit etc. [source: EPB].
Currently Vannamei is a leading item in
the world shrimp market. Because of
cheaper price, consumers prefer this
item in Europe and USA, the key
markets of frozen shrimp. In recent
years Bangladeshi Black Tiger shrimp
lost its international market rapidly
due to aggression of Vannamei shrimp
cultured by other countries. As a result,
Bangladeshi Black Tiger species
already lost its competiveness. The
commercial culture of Vannamei
shrimp yet to start in Bangladesh.
Whereas in nearby countries like India,
Vietnam, Indonesia and Thailand the
Vannamei shrimp is produced in a very
large scale. In recent years the price of
Vannamei shrimp dropped due to
oversupply which affected Black Tiger
demand and price heavily. As a result
Bangladeshi Black tiger shrimp lost
majority of its market and value.
Novel Corona virus spread out globally
from early 2020. The major consumer
of our shrimp are food restaurants,
hotels and tourist places which are
mostly under lock down condition
throughout the year due to COVID 19
pandemic. Economy and employment
are heavily affected globally by COVID
19. So, People lost their purchase
power for premium item like
Bangladeshi Shrimp. As a result, the
frozen fish demand, import and price
dropped heavily. In early 2020 many
orders are cancelled and later on the
orders came to nil. Thus, we could not
secure any business during March to
June 2020. Gemini management is
facing these challenges successfully

with their long experience, prudence,
strategies and hard work and on top of
that the all along support of valued
Shareholders.
Segment wise Performance:
We Process shrimp and fish only, so
there is no scope for providing any
product wise performance report.
Risks, Concerns and Advantages:
Farmed shrimp is now being a major
exporting commodity for several
countries. Excessive use of chemicals
such as pesticides, antibiotics and
hormones are major concerns for the
shrimp industry.
In the post-harvest period, quality of
the shrimp can sometimes deteriorate,
for a number of reasons like,
inappropriate storage condition of
middleman (foria, sub-depot), lack of
awareness, extended periods of time
in warm temperatures.
Complex supply chain is another
concern for product traceability. It is
not easy to trace where the shrimp has
come from, how it was produced, who
sold it at what price to the depot, and
how old it is.
Bangladeshi shrimps have a distinctive
place in the global market for having
good texture and taste. But we are
struggling against the price offered by
East Asian and Indian Vannamei
shrimp exporters.
Early Mortality Syndrome (EMS) still
remains major concerns in shrimp
industry, mainly for China, Vietnam,
Thailand and India. We are also not free
from such type of risk.
As still most of our farmers are
practicing the traditional extensive
culture system the Black Tiger shrimp
production is only 250 kg to 300 kg per
acre. The Department of Fisheries
(DOF) has taken different initiatives to
increase the traditional production of
shrimp in Khulna area and they have
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been successful in raising the same
from 350 to 400 kg per acre. Recently
some intensive cultures have been
started where the production is 2.5 to
3 tons/acre in 2 cycles annually. Still
the major bottleneck of this business is
shortage of raw materials.
This year we are facing COVID-19
Pandemic which heavily affected
shrimp sector like all other sectors.
Possible
Growth
Developments:

and

Future

Bangladesh has the highest reserve of
extensive Black Tiger shrimp in the
world. So Black Tiger shrimp should be
more focused as it has necessary
infrastructures and environment. If
farmers can go for semi-intensive and
improved cultivation, the production
will increase several times.
Recently DOF agreed for pilot farm of
Vannamei shrimp in Bangladesh. If
they can handle the Vannamei
production successfully in the near
future the shrimp export sector will
expand rapidly.
In the Bay of Bengal there is a huge
reserve of fin fish which has high
potential in frozen food export market.
Beside that Crab, vegetables and Sea
weeds have huge possibilities.
Moreover there is a wide market of
value added products. The demand for
non-conventional products especially
organic and sustainable products are
increasing. Therefore, industry has a
huge potential for both vertical and
horizontal expansions. We are already
working on introducing these products
like organic, sustainable, value added
items (e.g.: marinated, fish fillet) and to
step into new market along with our
existing market. Recently we have
achieved ASC Certificates and BAP 3
star certificate for both plant and
farms which enabled us to sell
premium and sustainable products. We
also achieved HALAL Certificate for the
Muslim community.
Due to changing lifestyle and
consumption pattern, people moving
from conventional frozen seafood to
save time and effort to cook and
moving into ready to eat kind of foods.
We have started product and market

analysis to determine the demand for
these products. By exporting to newer
markets that enabling us to expand
more besides two major markets EU
and USA. We are working with marine
fish fillet for last seven years in
Japanese market; there is a scope to
grow.
Gemini has completed its journey of 38
years with the same building structure
and mostly old machineries. In course
of time the building became vulnerable
and risky, machinery efficiency reduced
resulting
high
overheads
and
maintenance cost. Also utility lines
(Electricity lines, water pipe lines and
cooling gas lines) became old and
vulnerable. So the factory is in risk of
structural/Gas/Electrical
accident.
With the existing condition of factory
renewal of business license and quality
certificates became tough. Ultimately
it became very hard to retain buyer’s
confidence with existing factory
conditions. So renovation of Gemini
Seafood Ltd became our crying need.
So we have decided to build up a new
factory building with extended floor of
42000 sft instead of existing 24900
sft. We planned to increase the
production capacity of 45MT/day
instead of existing 25 MT/day by
including some new machineries. Also
we need new utility lines (Electricity
lines, water pipe lines and cooling gas
lines). The estimated project cost is Tk
30 crore.
Our goal is to positioning the business
in the changing business environment
to maximize profit and credibility.
Analysis of Cost of Goods Sold, Gross
Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin
a.

Cost of Goods Sold
This year’s cost of goods sold was
Tk. 33.84 crore only as compared
to last year’s cost of goods sold of
Tk. 59.23 crore. During the
current year 361,017 kg of
Shrimps have been produced as
against last year’production of
642,666 kg. 19.41% production
capacity has been utilized during
this year compared to 34.55%
capacity utilization of last year.
Current years Cost of Goods has
been reduced due to decreasing
of total revenue.

b.

Gross Profit
The Company has achieved an
export turnover of Tk. 36.28 crore
during the current year ended
30th June 2020. Gross Profit of
Tk. 2.44 crore has been earned
during the current year as against
of Tk. 7.94 crore of last year. Total
gross profit has been affected due
to reduce export International
market for COVID-19 Pandemic.

c.

Net Profit
Net Profit (after tax) earned
during the current year was
negative (4.62) crore as compared
to last year net profit (after tax) of
Tk. 0.16 lac. Company has figure
out that net profit has been fall
down due to total decreasing
amount of gross profit.

Extra-ordinary Gain or Loss and their
implication
During the year there was no
realized/unrealized extra-ordinary gain
or loss made by the Company as there
was no investment elsewhere that
Company could generate gain or loss.
Related Party Transactions
During the year under review, the
Company has no related party
transactions as per IAS-24 "Related
Party Disclosures" except executive
compensation received by Chairman as
Director (Admin.) and Managing
Director for the year ended 30 June,
2020. Please see page no. 79 .
Utlization of proceeds from public
issues and/or right issues:
There was no public issue and/or right
issue offerd during the year.
Financial results after the Company
goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO),
Repeat
Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer,
Direct Listing etc.
Initial Public Offering was made in
1985. Since then the Company is
performing well.
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Variance between Quarterly Financial
Performance and Annual Financial
Statements

and maintenance of all types of
Statutory Statements as per the
BSEC and Companies ACT-1994.
The Board of Directors ensured
that International Accounting
Standards (IAS), International
Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS)
as
applicable
in
Bangladesh, have been followed
in preparation of the Financial
Statements and any departure
there from has been adequately
disclosed;

There was a significant variance
between quarterly performance and
Annual Financial Statements. i.e. up to
3rd quarter EPS was negative figure
Tk. (5.34) and annually it has decreased
further significantly to negative Tk.
(9.83).
Directors Remuneration
The amount of remuneration paid to
Directors
including
Independent
Directors is also disclosed in page no
82 of this Annual Report.

e.

The members of the Board, in
accordance with the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission’s
Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June
03, 2018, confirm compliance with the
financial reporting framework for the
following:
Fairness of Financial Statements
The
Financial
Statements
prepared by the management of
GSFL present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and
changes in equity;
b.

The Company published the
report (un-audited accounts) of
1st Quarter, half-yearly and 3rd
quarter
accounts
as
per
notification of BSEC and the
Listing Rules 2015 of DSE
through Company’s Website,
Newspapers and submitted
timely to BSEC, DSE and other
regulatory authorities.

Books of Accounts
Proper books of accounts of the
issuer Company have been
maintained;

c.

d.

Accounting Policies

Internal Control System

Appropriate Accounting policies
have been consistently applied in
preparation of the Financial
Statements and that the
Accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent
judgment;

The Board has already been
established and practicing effective
internal control system which is sound
in terms of design and has been
effectively
implemented
and
monitored.

Application of IAS/IFRS & other
applicable Laws & Regulations
The Board of Directors of the
Company is entrusted to ensure
the disclosure of the actual
financial position and preparation
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&

The Board of Directors discharged
their due responsibilities through
timely
preparation
and
publication of 1st quarter, half
yearly, 3rd quarter and Annual
Financial Report at the end of
each financial period and affairs
of the Company performed in the
year
under
review.
Audit
Committee, sub-committee of
Board examined the fairness,
exactness and transparency and
completeness of these reports
before placement of the same to
the Board for their approval.

Corporate and Financial Reporting
Framework

a.

Financial
Report
Accountability

The following steps have been taken
for implementation of an effective
internal control procedure of the
company:
a.

Regular review of internal audit
reports with a view to implement
the suggestion of
internal

auditors in respect of internal
control technique;
b.

To
establish
an
effective
management
system
that
includes planning, organizing and
supervising culture in the factory
as well as at head office.

Please see the page no. 46 under
Corporate Governance headline for
further details.
Risk Management
In order to control all matters involving
risks uncertainties, the Company has a
strong management process. This has
been described in details in page no. 46
of this Annual Report.
Rights and Protection of Minority
Shareholders
Board of Directors of Gemini believes,
on being entered on the register of
members, a Shareholder acquires
some specific rights on the Company
of which he becomes a member. The
Board must commit to respect the
following
rights
of
Minority
Shareholders:
a.

Specific Rights:
1. Information about allotment
of shares;
2. Registration as member;
3. Certificate of shares;
4. Right to transfer shares
according to articles;
5. Right to notices, attending
meetings, speak, propose
and vote in person or by
proxy;
6. To
obtain
copies
of
Memorandum and Articles of
Association;
7. To
inspect
registers
maintained by Company and
to get extracts;
8. Right to have the option to
buy new shares;
9. To
participate
in
the
appointment at the general
meeting of
a. Directors; b. Auditors; c. NRC
10. To fix their remunerations
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11. To
associate
in
declaration of dividend;

 Annual General Meeting;

the

13. To obtain copy of the minutes
of general meetings

In additional information, the
Company is under a legal and
regulatory requirement to publish
through its Website and the daily
Bangla and English newspapers.
Gemini Sea Food Limited believes
in
transparency
and
accountability to the society as a
whole through establishment of
an efficient and effective
Corporate Governance procedure.

14. In case of a Public Limited
Company, right to receive
i) Statutory Report
ii) Directors Report
iii) Auditors Report with
audited Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss
Account
before
the
meeting;
c.

16. To protect & safeguard
interest
of
minority
shareholders by applying to
the Court;
b.

The
Company
encourages
communication
with
Shareholders throughout the year
and welcomes their participation
at Shareholders meeting. The
Company is transparent with the
Stakeholders of the Company.
Gemini Sea Food Limited reports
to its Shareholders minimum
three times regarding its
business, financial position and
earnings in the year. These
include:
 Quarterly
and
Annual
Financial Statements;

Related

Party

Board of Directors believes that
the Related Party Transaction is a
critical issue in an Organization. It
does not necessarily wrong, but it
may detrimental to the interests
of the minority Shareholders. To
prevent abuse, protect and
safeguard the interest of the
minority
Shareholder
Board
empowers
authority
and
independency to Audit Committee,
Internal Auditors and Independent
Director and assign some
particular roles and responsibilities
to monitor and scrutinize properly
the said transactions. Please see
page no. 27.

Prohibition of Insider Trading
Board of GSFL very much aware
and heedful regarding the
Prohibition of Insider Trading
Rules, 1995 and its amendment
imposed
by
Bangladesh
Securities
and
Exchange
Commission
(BSEC).
The
Company has established policy
relating of trading shares by the
Directors, employees and other
insiders to protect the interest of
minority
Shareholders.
The
Securities Laws also impose
restrictions on similar sort of
transaction.

Monitoring
Transaction

d.

f.

For the interest of protecting the
rights of Minority Shareholders,
and to prevent abuse, Audit
Committee should seek a due
diligence report with regard to all
proposed material transactions
which should highlight potential
conflict of interest.

Diversity Policy
For ensuring the good Corporate
Governance,
Company
has
established a Diversity Policy
through framework of rules &
practices promulgated by BSEC.
The main objective of this Policy
to ensure that Board comprised
of talented and dedicated
directors with a diverse mix of
age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
experience, skills & educational
backgrounds to contribute as
maximum protection to its all
Shareholders.

Due Diligence Process
Board always encourage the
practice of Due diligence process
through the Internal Audit to
reveal
the
occurrence
of
questionable transaction, if any,
after they have occurred, which
will help curbing abusive related
party transactions from occurring.

Whistleblower Policy
The
Company
has
been
established a Whistleblower
policy to ensure the integrity of
the accounting records and
financial statements to be
incorporated and complied with
applicable laws. Under the
whistleblower
policy,
any
employee who becomes aware of
any questionable
accounting,
internal accounting controls,
auditing matters or potential
violations of law are encouraged
to contact their immediate
supervisor and management.
Employees also have the option
of reporting such matters directly
to the chair of the Audit
Committee or the chair of the
Board of Directors. Appropriate
procedures are then taken to
ensure that the report is promptly
and thoroughly investigated. To
adhere this policy strictly, Board
can put maximum protection to
its all Shareholders especially all
minority Shareholders.

 Price –Sensitive Disclosures
and other disclosures to the
BSEC and Dhaka Stock
Exchange.

12. To receive dividend within one
month of declaration;

15. To call a meeting;

e.

g.

Code of Conduct
Board has introduced new Code
of Conduct for its Directors &
Senior Management to ensure
accountability,
fairness
and
transparency
in
Company’s
relationship with all stakeholders
such as financiers, customers,
management,
employees,
government, community and with
its minority shareholders as well.
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Going Concern
The financial statements of the
Company have been prepared on a
going
concern
basis,
which
encompasses the realization of assets
and satisfaction of liabilities in the
normal course of business. The Board
of Directors of GSFL has made an
annual assessment about whether
there exists any material uncertainty
which may cast significant doubt upon
the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and confirms the entity
as a going concern.

than the last year by 15.14%. Total
utilization of attainable capacity of the
company is only 19.41%, which was
34.55% at the previous year. Further, it
is mentioned that as of 30 June, 2020
the cumulative balance of retained
earning stands on negative balance
amounting to Tk. (45,957,603) and
indebted to the extent of Tk.
445,957,484 consisting of bank loan
and lease finance, which represents
95.51% of the Equity & Liabilities of the
company. All these facts indicate
serious uncertainty to be a going
concern.

But as per qualified Audited Report,
the production capacity position of the
company is very poor which decreased

The management of the company
opined that the shortfall was made
due to reduce demand emanated from

general economic downturn at
COVID-19 situation and shortage of
working capital. We are trying hard to
utilize production capacity at the
optimum level to strengthen the
financial position of the company.
Significant variance
financial year

within

the

There was a significant variance
between 4th quarter performances
(April-June) and the 3rd quarter
(January-March) due to diminish level
of sales in 4th quarter (April-June). EPS
for 2019-20 was Tk. (9.83) in compare
with EPS 0.34 for 2018-19.

Key Operational and Financial Data at least preceding 6 (Six) years
Operational Data:
Particulars
Turn Over
Gross Profit
Profit before Tax
Net Profit After Tax
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Dividend per share

(Figures in ‘000’ taka)
30-06-20
362,877
24,447
(40,474)
(46,164)
(9.83)
No dividend

30-06-19
671,678
79,425
5,395
1,600
0.34
Stock
(Bonus)
10%

30-06-18
30-06-17
30-09-16
795,547
13,55,124 11,12,137
85,470
1,01,781
84,199
9,097
33,778
30,355
2,616
21,556
22,783
0.70
13.06
20.71
Stock
Cash-Nil & Cash: 20% &
(Bonus)
Stock
Stock
15% (Bonus) 125% (Bonus) 50%

Financial Data:
Particulars
Total Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment-Gross
Property, Plant and Equipment-Net
Gross Working Capital
Net Working Capital
Working Capital Loan
Share Capital
Share Holders Equity
Dividend:
The Board of Directors have made
appropriate
examinations
and
analyzed the significant financial,
operating as well as other indicators
for enabling them to understand the
ability of the Company to declare
dividend.
The COVID-19 pandemic has already
severely affected shrimp demand in
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30-09-15
905,239
68,658
15,805
8,029
7.30
1.50

(Figures in ‘000’ taka)
30-06-20
466,923
161,969
63,415
403,367
(52756)
445,957
46963
1,005

30-06-19
467,251
161,839
67,219
400,031
(13913)
401,330
42,693
47,170

30-06-18
510,516
134,071
43,856
466,659
8,118
416,050
37,125
45,569

the international and domestic trade
since the beginning of 2020. During
the last three months (March-June) of
financial year 2020, most celebrations
and public gatherings were cancelled in
shrimp
consuming
countries
worldwide, resulting no sales in this
period. In particular, the impacts of
COVID-19 are severe in the restaurant
and hospitality industries following the
lockdown measures.

30-06-17
656,254
119,368
36,070
620,184
13,528
542,701
16,500
42,953

30-09-16
362,592
119,368
37,653
324,939
(7,454)
275,511
11,000
23,598

30-09-15
374,019
119,368
40,414
333,605
(31,205)
310,563
11,000
2,465

Due to said effect, Profit after tax
during the year stood at BDT
(46,164,573) in 2019-20 against BDT
1,600,245 of the previous reporting
period. Management informed that
the business scenario of shrimp is in an
inconsistent situation in the global
market for some influential context of
the businesses in the context year. In
consideration with the investment of
honorable Shareholders, the Board of
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Directors has recommended
dividend for year of 2019-2020.

no

But Management is very sincere &
concerned to keep the Shareholder
interest at highest priority. We are
focusing on potential aspects of the
business in the next year. Resultantly,
it may have chance for a better
turnover bring and higher GP and lower
interest cost in the coming year that
would enable the Company to pay out
better dividend to the Shareholders &
growth of Gemini Sea Food Limited.

Auditors Qualified Opinion
The auditor of Gemini Sea Food Ltd has
given the following "Qualified Opinion"
paragraph in the audit report of the
Company prepared for the year ended
on June 30, 2020.
i)

Interim Dividend
No interim dividend was declared
during the year in the form of bonus
share or stock dividend or cash.

Inventories
The volume of inventories is so
high in comparison to purchase,
production capacity, cost of goods
sold and turnover as a whole and
has been increasing years to year.
Total inventories of the company
is Tk. 257,436,197 which is
55.14% of the total asset. As per
Auditor, no technical status report
as on 30 June, 2020 on the

quantity, quality and value of
inventories has been provided
resulting Auditors could not be
able to verify the inventories
physically as on 30 June, 2020
due to pandemic of COVID-19. No
provision for written off value of
unsalable portion of inventories
has been accounted for during the
year.
Our inventories value was Tk.
257,436,197. Quantity & quality
of product was in maintained in
good position. Due to pandemic,
export was seriously hampered
resulting volume of inventory has
built up by this amount. In this
time, we take all necessary

Pattern of Shareholding

No. of Share

Name-wise details
a.
b.

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related Parties
Nil
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Finance Officer, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses
and minor children (name wise details) as under:

Sl.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
c.

No. of Shares
593,886

Name of Spouse
Lt. Col. Kazi Shahid Ahmed (Retd.)

No. of Shares
610,519

140,889

Mrs. Syeda Madiha Murshed

Nil

140,889

Dr. Maliha Mannan Ahmed

Nil

93,925

Mrs. Juditha Ohlmacher

Nil

Nil

Mrs. Monira Parvin

Nil

Nil

Mrs. Shayla Rezwana

Nil

Nil

Mrs. Lutfun Ara Begum

Nil

Senior Corporate Executives (top five salaried employees) of the Company, other than the Directors, Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit:
Sl.
1
2
3
4
5

d.

Name
Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed
Chairperson
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Managing Director
Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed
Director
Dr. Kazi AnisAhmed
Director
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Independent Director
Mr. Zakir Ahmed Zakir
Chief Financial Officer
Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam
Company Secretary

Name
Mr. Khayerul Alam Suman
Mr. Md. Abdul Hye
Mr. Md. Ruhul Amin
Mr. Md. Bellal Hossain
Mr. Md. Rashed Nowaz

Status
Chief Operating Officer
Manager, Finance & Accounts
Factory Manager
Assistant Manager, Share Department
Assistant Manager, Production

No. of Shares
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Shareholder holding ten percent (10%) of more voting interest in the Company:
Sl.
1
2

Names
Lt. Col. Kazi Shahid Ahmed (Retd.)
Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed
Total

Sponsor
Chairperson

Status

No. of Shares
610,519
593,886
12,04,405
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measures to maintain the quality
as if we don’t require to written
off.
ii)

Advances,
Deposits
Pre-Payments

&

As per Auditors opinion, the
balance of Advances, Deposits &
Pre-payments
has
been
increasingly years to year. The
Advances,
Deposits
&
Pre-payments of the company is
amounting to Tk. 94,075,709 out
of
which
Tk.
87,609,511
represents the advance to
suppliers. Therefore, unnecessary
blockage of the working capital
affect the earnings of the
company and at the same time,
debt of the company will increase
significantly.
Advances,
Deposits
&
Pre-payments will decrease once
export start again. We are hoping
that the export market will open
soon and subsequently, debt of
the Company will decrease.
iii) Utilization
of
Production
Capacity and ability of the
Company to pay Debt:
This has been already discussed
under heading name ‘Going
Concern’. For details, please see at
page no. 28 .

The detailed business and the
professional works profiles of the
proposed reappointed Directors are
provided in page no 15 & 17.
Appointed Director
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed, Managing
Director informed the meeting dated 25
July, 2019 that Mr. Kazi Shahid Ahmed,
Chairman & Director of Gemini is
voluntarily decided to step down on 1st
July, 2019 from the position Chairman &
Director with effect from 1st August,
2019 due to personal ground.
Consequently, a casual vacancy of a
position of Director arises.
A Shareholder of the Company Dr. Kazi
Anis Ahmed, who is holding 2.00%
shares of Gemini is an incumbent of the
proposed position recommended by the
NRC to fill the said vacancy.

Directors Profile

Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed, MP Director
proposed to appoint Dr. Kazi Anis
Ahmed as a new Director of Gemini and
member of Sub-Committee i.e. NRC,
Audit Committee, etc. of Gemini basis
on recommendation of NRC. The
proposal seconded by Mr. Kazi Inam
Ahmed,
Managing
Director
for
acceptance of the said appointment.

Director’s profile along with resume
and details of their representation in
Other Company is shown in page no.
14-18 of this annual report as required
by CG Code.

The detailed business and the
professional works profiles of the
proposed appointed Directors is
available in page no. 17 of this Annual
Report.

Directors Rotation,
Reappointment:

Audit Committee

Board meetings and attendance
The number of Board Meeting and the
attendance of Directors during the
year of 2019-2020 have been
enumerated in the Page no. 80.

Election

&

As per provisions of the Companies Act
1994 and the Articles of the
Association of the Company, one-third
of the total number of Directors is to
retire by rotation every year. As per
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Articles 119 of the Association of the
Company and according to the term of
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed & Mr. Kazi Inam
Ahmed retire by rotation as Directors
at the upcoming Annual General
Meeting and both being eligible offered
themselves for re-appointment. The
Board
recommended
their
re-appointment
basis
on
recommendation by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the
Company.

As per BSEC’s notification no.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admi
n/80 dated 03 June, 2018, the board
its meeting dated July 31, 2019
reformed the Audit Committee with
the following composition:

Sl Name

Position

1 Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman Chairman
2 Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed

Member

3 Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed

Member

4 Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam

Secretary

The attendance of the members is
shown in page no. 47 of the Annual
Report.
Nomination
and
Committee (NRC)

Remuneration

In accordance BSEC’s notification no.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admi
n/80 dated 03 June, 2018, the board
its meeting dated July 31, 2019
reformed the NRC with the following
composition:
Sl Name

Position

1 Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman Chairman
2 Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed

Member

3 Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed

Member

4 Mr. AFM Nazrul Islam

Secretary

The attendance of the members is
shown in page no. 51 of the annual
report.
Human Resources
Our
recruitment,
training
and
development process are designed to
ensure that we have skilled and
qualified employees to meet the
operational needs of the business. We
recognize that successful business
need to deliver products backed by
robust solutions, which can only
be done by developing, supporting and
maintaining the right kind of staff to
provide this. In this context, we are
committed to developing the full
potential
our
people,
offering
opportunities for employees to
develop and grow and periodically
reviewing
succession
planning
processes.
Appointment of External Auditors
As per order of the Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission,
existing Auditors M/S. Kazi Zahir Khan
& Co., 281/3, Jafrabad (sankar), West
Dhanmondi,
Dhaka
Chartered
Accountants, retires as the auditors of
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the Company at this Annual General
Meeting.
Being
eligible,
offer
themselves for appointment as
External Auditor for the Fiscal Year of
2020-2021 and agreed with the
remuneration of Tk.2,00,000 (Taka two
lac) excluding Tax & VAT.
After review and discussion over the
profile and particulars of the said firms
the Board agreed to re-appoint the
incumbent as recommended by Audit
Committee. Finally, the Board decided
to consider the matter and advised to
place the proposal before the
honorable shareholders in the ensuing
38th AGM of Gemini Sea Food Limited
for approval.
Appointment
of
Governance Auditor

Corporate

As per order of the Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission,
the existing Corporate Governance
Auditors M/S. Artisan, Chartered
Accountant, 33 Karwan Bazar (7th
floor), Dhaka-1215, retires as the
Corporate Governance Auditors of the
Company at this General Meeting.
Being eligible, offer themselves for
appointment as Corporate Governance
Auditor for the Accounting year of
2020-2021 with a remuneration of TK.
1,00,000 (Taka one lac) only excluding
Tax & VAT. . M/S. Artisan, Chartered
Accountant had performed as
Compliance Auditors of the Company
for last 3 years from 2017-18,
2018-19.
The Company has received Expression
of Interest (EOI) to be appointed as
compliance auditor from two (2)
recognized Chartered Secretaries and
Chartered Accountant Firms. The
Profile of these two Audit firms was
reviewed by the Audit Committee and
Recommend to appoint M/S. Artisan,
Chartered Accountant, in practice as
Compliance Auditors of the Company
for the next financial year. After review
and discussion over the profile and
particulars of the said firms, the BOD
agreed to re-appoint the incumbent &
has endorsed in favor of M/S. Artisan,
Chartered M/S. Artisan, Chartered
Accountants in practice to be
appointed as compliance auditors for
the financial year 2020-21 subject to
approval by the Shareholders in the
38th AGM of the Company to be held

on Thursday 17 December, 2020.
Contribution to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)
Gemini Sea Food Limited’s (‘Gemini’)
believes that CSR is a corporation’s
initiatives to assess and take
responsibility for the effects of an
organization’s
activities
on
environmental and social wellbeing.
For building a strong corporate
reputation and retaining a motivated
work force Gemini use the CSR as a
part of strategic plan.
Gemini’s CSR functions as a
self-regulatory mechanism whereby
business monitors and ensures its
active compliance with the spirit of the
law, ethical standards and national or
international norms. Gemini use their
CSR policy as a concept whereby
companies integrate social and
environmental concerns in their
business operations and in their
interaction with their stakeholders as
Gemini believe that the main function
of the business is to create value
through producing goods and services
that society demands, thereby
generating profits for its owners and
shareholders as well as welfare for the
society, particularly through an
ongoing process of job creation.
Declaration or Certification by the
CEO & CFO to the Board
Declaration or Certificates by the CEO
and the CFO to the Board as required
under condition No. 3(3) has been
disclosed on Annexure- A in page no..
Corporate Governance Compliance
Report
The Company obtained a certificate of
compliance
regarding
corporate
governance from ARTISAN, Chartered
Accountants as required
under
condition no.6 of CG Code has been
disclosed
in
Annexure-B
and
Annexure-C of this annual report.
Contribution
Exchequer

to

the

National

Gemini regularly pays its corporate tax,
withholding tax and VAT on time. We
have deposited BDT 60.03 Lac to the
Government exchequer as withholding
tax and corporate tax in the reporting
period of 2019-20.

Relation and communication with the
Shareholders
The Company has been arranging
regular Annual General Meeting (AGM)
as per Companies Act, 1994 through
which shareholders are informed
about the Company’s progress,
important activities and development
activities under taken during the year
under review. As a result, the
shareholders, concerned organizations
and the people get various information
about the Company in due time. The
Shareholders of the Company are able
to collect all required information from
our Share Department through
land-phone, and e-mail service.
Regular
communication
with
Shareholders including Stakeholders
are made through:
a. Registered Office B. Phone c. Email
d. Annual report e. AGM f. Website g.
quarterly updates on financial
performance.
Appreciation
Finally, on behalf of the Board, I would
like to thank all the employees of
Gemini for their tremendous efforts,
passion and resilience in delivering
results in a fiercely competitive
environment. I would also like to
express sincere gratitude to the
stakeholders of the Company for their
continued support that has paved the
way for sustainable success. Besides,
we express our gratitude to Banks, the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange
Ltd., RJSC, Buyers, Agents suppliers
and Government Agencies and other
business
partners
for
their
Cooperation and guidance extended to
the Company during the year which
helped up to prospers and achieve our
target.
I once again assure you that no effort
will be spared from our part to try and
achieve a sustainable position for your
Company in the days to come.
Thank you all.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

(Ameenah Ahmed)
Chairperson
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
Corporate Governance clearly defines
the rights and responsibilities of the
Board of Directors, Management,
Shareholders and other Stakeholders.
The Board supports Management,
Internal and External Auditors and
other related parties including the
Shareholders. A good corporate
reputation is the most valuable and
competitive asset of a Company.
Gemini Sea Food Limited believes in
the continued improvement of
corporate governance. The Board of
Directors and the Management Team
of Gemini Sea Food Limited is
committed to maintaining effective
Corporate Governance through a
culture
of
accountability
and
transparency.
Good Corporate Governance is
corner-stones of economic activity.
Accordingly, GSFL put emphasis on
good corporate Governance which sets
the framework within which GSFL are
formed, financed, operated and
managed ultimately for the benefit of
the society. This emphasizes of
establishing
good
corporate
governance on the company to build
trust and confidence in business,
encourages investment and provides
the basis for the sound commercial
decision making which in integral to
successful,
sustained
corporate
performance of GSFL.
Corporate Governance Statement
Corporate Governance broadly refers
to the mechanisms, processes and
relations by which corporations are
controlled and directed. Governance
structures identifies the distribution of
rights and responsibilities among
different
participants
in
the
corporation (such as the Board of
Directors, managers, Shareholders,
creditors, auditors, regulators, and
other Stakeholders) and includes the
rules and procedures for making
decisions in corporate affairs. It also
includes the processes through which
corporations' objectives are set and
pursued in the context of the social,
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regulatory and market environment for
monitoring the actions, policies and
decisions of corporations and their
agents.
Gemini Sea Food Limited’s (GSFL)
believes that Corporate Governance is
a system of structuring, operating and
controlling a company with the
following specific aims:
• Fulfilling long term strategic goals
of Shareholders;
• Taking care of the interests of the
employees;
• A
consideration
for
the
environment and local community;
• Maintaining excellent relations with
customers and suppliers and
related Stakeholders;
• Proper compliance with all the
applicable legal and regulatory
requirements.
It is a rule which establish
responsibilities, fairness, transparency
and accountability as one of the main
principles. GSFL sets and pursues their
objectives to follow a Corporate
Governance
framework
while
reflecting the context of the social,
regulatory and market environment.
We also believe it is a mechanism for
monitoring the action, policies and
decisions of GSFL.
Common Principles of Corporate
Governance OF GSFL
GSFL believes the Core Principles of
Good Corporate Governance as
mentioned below:

• Remunerate fairly and responsibly
• Recognize the legitimate interests
of Shareholders
3.1.4 Corporate Governance Practices
of GSFL
Following
are
some
of
the
standardized best practices of
Corporate Governance which strictly
followed by GSFL:
• The Board of Directors participate
in creating the right “tone at the
top” and oversee how it is being
communicated to all employees
and
constituents
of
the
corporation.
• It is best practice for a Board to
have the following committees:
a) an Audit Committee
b) a Management Committee
c) a Nomination & Remuneration
Committee
d) a Purchase Committee
Each committee of GSFL establish a
charter
that
specifies
its
responsibilities and the manner and
frequency of meeting and reporting to
the Board of Directors.
• Adoption and implementation of a
code of ethics is one of the most
common practices in Corporate
Governance. GSFL has devised a
code of ethics in place to ensure
that
employees
conduct
themselves in a fair and ethical
manner.
Topics
commonly
addressed in a code of ethics are as
follows:

• Structure the Board to add value

a) Conflict of interest;

• Promote ethical and responsible
decision making

b) Corporate opportunities;

• Safeguard integrity in Financial
Reporting

d) Fair dealing;

• Make
timely
disclosure

and

balanced

• Respect the rights of Shareholders
• Recognize and manage the risks
• Encourage enhance performance

c) Confidentiality;
e) Protection and proper use of
company assets;
f) Compliance with laws, rules and
regulations; and
g) Encouraging the reporting of
any illegal or unethical behavior
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Corporate Governance Framework

Board Practices:

GSFL’
Corporate
framework consists of

The Board of Gemini Sea Food ltd as a
main
functionary
is
primary
responsible to ensure value creation
for its Stakeholders. In this context,
they
create
the
Management
environment includes setting-up clear
objectives and appropriate ethical
framework, clear set of responsibility
and accountability, implementing
sound business planning, encouraging
business risk assessment, having right
people and right skill for the jobs,
establishing clear boundaries for
acceptable behavior, establishing
performance evaluation measures and
evaluating measures and sufficiently
recognizing individual and group
contribution.

Governance

• explicit and implicit contracts
between the company and the
Stakeholders for distribution of
responsibilities, rights and rewards;
• procedures for reconciling the
sometimes-conflicting interest of
Stakeholders in accordance with
their duties and responsibilities
• procedures for proper supervision,
control and information-flows to
serve as a system of check and
balance.
GSFL has been developed this
Corporate Governance framework and
enhanced based on the basic principles
and best practices outlined in the
following:
Corporate Compliance
Clear and unambiguous legislation and
regulation are fundamental to
effective
Corporate
Governance.
Gemini Sea Food Ltd. believes
compliance is about obeying and
adhering to rules regulations and law
of the land. So, as a compliant
Company, we set the strategies which
ensure
the
transparency
and
accountability by providing accurate
and periodic reporting of Issue/events
and certification where necessary. In
this context, we regularly provide
periodic financial report & documents
to the Bangladesh Securities &
exchange Commission (BSEC), Dhaka
Stock Exchange (DSE) and Submit
Annual Return to BSEC.

The Board is accountable for
formulation of overall planning,
policies and strategies and guidelines
of all activities and implementation
thereof to achieve the goals and
objectives of the Company and
ultimately remains accountable to the
Shareholders.
To pursue transparency, Board follows
the practice of advance planning the
matter requiring discussion and
decision by the Board.
In accomplishments the affairs of the
Company, the Board is guided by
Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated by BSEC and in compliance
with the rules and regulations of
Companies Act, 1994, Memorandum
and Article of Association of the
Company and the other relevant
applicable laws & regulations. The

Board also remains them responsible
for
efficient
&
effective
implementation of the Policies and
strategies adopted time to time
Board of Directors
The Board of Directors comprises of 05
(Five) members including 01 (one)
Independent Director. All Directors
have sound knowledge in the area of
business, managerial expertise and
sound academic and professional
knowledge
and
committed
to
establishing leadership. They are well
conversant
with
Corporate
Governance and make quality
contribution to the Company.
Appointment of Board Members
To adhere with all statutory
requirements Board, ensure that most
competent people are appointed in the
Board. The Directors of the Board are
appointed by the Shareholders in the
Annual General Meeting who are
accountable to the Shareholders.
Gemini does not have its own and
separate Policy on appointment of
Directors. The Company always
complies with the regulations of the
regulatory
authorities
regarding
appointment of directors. BSEC
notifications and Company’s Act are
strictly followed in this regard. As per
Companies Act, 1994, Directors are
subject to retirement. At least
one-third of the Directors shall retire
by rotation in every AGM. The term of
an Independent Director is three years.
With regards to nomination, removal
and casual vacancy of the Directors,

The Director of the Company are
Nominated Directors
Nominated by Sponsor/ Director Shareholder
Non-Executive Independent Directors
Being appointed/recommended to the appointed following the prescribed qualifications of Independent Directors pursuant to
the Corporate Governance Code of BSEC.
New Director Recommmendation
 Nominated
Director-Nominated
by Sponsor/Director
Shareholder

Appointed by the Board
 Newly appointed Director, Casual
Vacancies are filled by the Board
through recommendation of NRC

Approval by the Shareholders at the AGM
 Approval of appointment of New
Directors and Re-appointment of
existing Directors by rotation.

 Existing Director-subject to retirement
by rotation at the AGM but eligible for
re-appointment
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the Company follows all relevant rules
and regulations of the regulatory
bodies.
Responsibilities of the Board
Board of Gemini Sea food Ltd. is
responsible for direction, control,
conduct management and supervision
of the Company’s affairs. They are
responsible for establishing Corporate
Governance procedures and best
practices. The Board functions on the
principle of majority or unanimity and
ultimate control and management
vests with the Board.
The Board of Gemini ensures that it
• acts in the best interest of the
Company;
• critically analyze the performance
and operations of the Company;
• establish sound
principles;

business

• act as a mentor
Management;

to

and
the

• gives its guidance, support and
direction to the management in
every decision;
• act as leader to inspire and
motivate the management to
perform their duties.
Meeting of the Board of Directors
GSFL’s has conducted its all Board
meetings and record the minutes of
the meetings as well as kept required
books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS-1) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries (ICSB).
Separate Role of Chairperson,
Managing Director or CEO, CFO,
Company Secretary (CS), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC):
The Board appoints the Chairperson,
Managing Director, Chief Financial
officer, Company Secretary and Head
of internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
of the Company and each position has
been filled by different individuals as
per CG Code 2018. The Board ensures
that that the aforesaid individuals are
not holding any executive position in
any other company at the same time.
The Board also ensures that they are
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not removing any said individual
without approval of the Board as well
as immediate dissemination to the
Commission and Stock Exchanges as
per Corporate Governance Code. The
Chairperson is responsible for the
functions of the Board while the
Managing Director serves as the Chief
Executive officer of the Company. The
Director and top management of the
Issuer Company shall not be hold any
position with other SBU’s business of
the country.The Board further ensures
that Managing Director (MD) and/or
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) are not
holding the same position in another
Listed Company and Chairperson has
been selected among Non-Executive
Directors. The Board confirms that
selection
of
Chairperson
and
procedure in absence of Board
Chairperson has been duly followed.

and
the
appointment
of
Chairperson of each Board
Committee and code of conduct;
• Promote effective relationships and
open communication between the
Board and senior management
team, in relation to Corporate
Governance matters and corporate
performance;
• Assume any other responsibility if
the Board assigns with the purview
of the Rules, Regulations, Acts and
Articles of the company.
Managing Director
The Managing Director of the Gemini
Sea Food Ltd. is elected by the Board of
Directors and Position of the Managing
Director is clearly identified. The
Managing Director is responsible for
leading the Board and its effectiveness

Role and Responsibilities of the
Chairperson:

Role and responsibilities of the
Managing Director:

The Chairperson is appointed by the
Board with primary regard to his/her
skills, expertise and experience
relevant to the role and in accordance
with the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company. The
responsibilities of the Chairperson are
to:

• Develop and deliver on the
Company’s strategic plan in the
most effective and efficient
manner;

• Ensure that the board is effective in
its
task
of
setting
and
implementing the Company’s
direction and strategy;

• Accountable for the overall
performance of the Company and
for the day to day running and
management of the Company’s
business,
under
delegated
authority from the Board;
• Implement the Board’s policies and
strategies;

• Take the chair at General Meetings
and at Board meetings and ensures
good Corporate Governance in the
conducts of the Board and
Company;

• Manage the day to day operations
of the Company;

• Ensure that the Board receives
proper information;

• Manage, motivate, develop and
lead members of the management
team.

• Develop implementation plan of
action to meet the competition and
keep in mind the long-term
existence of the Company;
• Provide effective leadership in
formulating the strategic direction
for the Company and the Board;
• Ensure the independence of the
Board in discharging its duties;
• Work with the Board in establishing
appropriate Board Committee
structure including the assignment
of Directors to Board Committees

• Report to Board on progress
against the strategic and annual
business plans on a regular basis;

Independent Director
The gap between corporate ownership
and corporate management has risen
due to the consequence of the
globalization of world economy and
emergence
of
international
financial/capital market, suggested
ensuring corporate good governance
within the company to protect the
public interest. With this context and
the perspective of an agency theory,
Independent
Director
(ID)
has
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considered
as
instrument
for
neutralizing between Shareholders/
Stakeholders and managers.
As per the CG Code of BSEC, one-fifth
of the total directors of the Board shall
be Independent Direcotrs. Thus, in
compliance with the guideline, one
director out of the total 5. Direcotrs are
independent, having no interest in the
Company. independence of the
respective Independent Directors is
confirmed during selection and
appointment of Directors and they
retain committed to continue with
such independence throughout their
tenure. Furthermore, as per CG Code of
BSEC we are fully compliant regarding
below clause of Independent Director
which are as follows:
a) He is not holding any paid-up
shares in the Company;
b) He is not a sponsor of the Company,
nor he is connected (on the basis of
family relationship) with the any of
the Company’s sponsors, directors
or Shareholder who holds one
percent (1%) or more of the total
paid-up shares of the Company;
c) He does not have any other
relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the Company or its
subsidiaries/associated companies;
d) He is not a member, TREC holder,
director or officer of any stock
exchange;
e) He is not a Shareholder, director or
officer of any member of stock
exchange or capital markets
intermediary;
f) He is not currently not and have
been acting as a partner or
executive of the Company’s
statutory audit firm, during the
preceding 3(three) years;
g) He is not an Independent Director in
more than 5(five) listed companies;
h) He has not been convicted by a
court of competent jurisdiction as a
defaulter in payment of any loan or
any advance to a bank or a
Non-Bank Financial Institution
(NBFI); and
i) He has not convicted for a criminal
offence involving moral turpitude.

The primary objectives for appointing
Independent Director (ID) on the Board
of GSFL is to ensure that any action for
wrong doing by the majority Directors
is brought under check and also for
value addition on the board of
companies. To keep this in mind, GSFL
has reappointed
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman as
Independent Director has been
re-appointed for a period of 3 (three)
years. Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman
who has professional & business
acumens,
knowledgeable
and
experienced individual of proven
integrity and able to ensure
compliance with financial, regulatory
and corporate laws and make a
meaningful contribution towards the
business.
Role and responsibilities of the
Independent Director
• Safeguarding
the
Corporate
interests within the decisions of the
BoD;
• Improving
the
quality
governance of the Company;

of

• Ensuring efficient monitoring and
supervision of the executive team
and the transparency in the
operational activities by adequate
and meaningful disclosure.
Annual Appraisal of the Board’s
Performance & Disclosure
Appraising a Board’s performance
clarify the individual and collective
roles & responsibilities of its Directors
and provide better knowledge of what
is expected of them which can help
Board to be more effective.
The Board always help the Company to
formulate
policy,
guide
the
implementation process, review the
performance of the implemented
policies and give suggestion for
correction which deem necessary. In
this way Board assess whether the
desired outcome have been achieved
and by utilizing its resources, within
expected timeframe. The Board
members have always taken decisions
that have benefitted the Company as a
whole and they have always
performed their duties accordingly.

Annual Appraisal of the Independent
Director’s Performance & Disclosure
Board has establish the policy for
evaluating the performance of
Independent Director. The Board of
Directors evaluated the Independent
Director based on the performance
evaluation criteria duly recommended
by the NRC.
Annual Appraisal of the Managing
Director’s Performance & Disclosure
The Board of Director evaluates the
managing Director based on the
performance evaluation criteria duly
recommended by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee (NRC) and
approved by the Board along with the
goals set for him considering the
Company vision and mission at the
beginning of each year. The annual
financial budget and other strategic
objectives are discussed, reviewed and
finalized by the Board at the start of
the financial year. The Board considers
both financial and non-financial goals
during the appraisal.
Board has
establish a policy for evaluating the
performance of Manging Director and
other Executive Directors.
Company Secretary:
GSFL believes that good governance in
Corporate as well as business activities
is one of the pre-requisites for the
growth of the business as well as
economic development of a country. In
this context, Company Secretary is
always responsible for ensuring the
Good Governance and compliance of
the company in relation to Corporate,
Financial and legal practices. In the
context, it’s require some authority for
discharging the responsibility with due
diligence. Furthermore, the Company
Secretary’s position is also called the
legal position and as the responsibility
of Company Secretary is mostly
constituted by the Companies Act
1994. Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam has been
appointed as the Company Secretary
of the Company. He acts as a point of
communication
between
the
management, board of directors,
company Shareholders, reporting in a
timely
manner
on
company
procedures and developments.
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Role & Responsibilities
Company Secretary

of

the

• To advise and assist the Board
members/ Directors with respect
to their duties and responsibilities
as Directors and compliance with
their obligations under the
Companies ACT 1994, Securities
and Exchange Commission’s rules,
Listing Rules and issues on
Corporate Governance,
• To bridge between the Board of
Directors and Shareholders on
strategic and statutory decision;
• To act as a quality assurance agent
in all information towards the
Shareholders and Board;
• To act as the “Disclosure Officer” of
the Company and monitors the
compliance of the Acts, rules,
regulations,
notifications,
guidelines, orders/directives etc.
issued
by
the
Bangladesh
Securities
and
Exchange
Commission, Stock Exchange (s)
applicable to the conduct of the
business activities of the Company.
• To act as a channel of
communication and information to
executive
and
Independent
Directors,
• To ensure that the Board decisions
are
properly
executed
and
communicated by assisting in the
implementation
of
Corporate
strategies and policies.
• To ensure proper compliance with
all
relevant
statutory
and
regulatory requirements.
• To
make
an
adequate
communication
with
the
Stakeholders of the company with
an objective to ensure due regards
and returns are paid to their
interests.
• To assist and advise the Board in
ensuring
good
Corporate
Governance and complying with
the
Corporate
Governance
requirements with best practices.
In addition, The Company Secretary
keeps the records of the Company’s
compliance/noncompliance status of
the conditions imposed by BSEC which
has been shown in the compliance
report on BSEC Notification as well as
he is entrusted with classified matters
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on the Board on the one hand and with
all Stakeholders’ right and interests on
the other.
Chief Financial Officer
Board of GSFL believe that Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) plays a bigger
role on a day-to day basis as well as s a
financial gatekeeper, the role of the
CFO has expanded and evolved to an
advisor and a strategic partner to the
MD along with Company Secretary. Mr.
Zakir Ahmed Zakir has been appointed
as the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company. He looks after the overall
accounts & financial affairs of the
Company.
Role & Responsibilities
Company Secretary

of

the

• Prepares quarterly and annually
financial statements;
• Financial reporting procedures in
line with the requirement of
Bangladesh Accounting
Standards
• Reports financial position of the
Company in its Board meeting.
• Assist in formulating the company's
future direction and supporting
tactical Initiatives
• Monitor
and
direct
the
implementation
of
strategic
business
plans,
cash
flow
Projections
• Monitor default in payment of
principal and / or interest, including
penalties on late payments and
other dues to a Financial Institution
and
Non-Banking
financial
Institution (NBFI)
• Develop
financial
strategies.

and

tax

• Manage the capital request and
budgeting processes
• Develop performance measures
that support the Company's
strategic direction etc
• Understand and mitigate key
elements of the Company's risk
profile
• Monitor all open legal issues
involving the Company, and legal
issues affecting the industry
• Construct and monitor reliable
control systems

• Maintain appropriate
coverage etc.

insurance

Please see the page no. wherein CFO
has
declared
about
some
Responsibilities towards Shareholders
in form of prescribed form.
Internal Auditor in-charge
Gemini, duly accepted the Internal
Auditing processes, which is a valuable
resource to executive managements
and the Board of Directors in
accomplishing of overall goals and
objectives, as well as strengthen
internal control and governance. In
context of this confidence, Audit
Committee has adopted Mr. Asish
Kumar Saha as an Internal Audit
in-Charge till recruitment of the
incumbent.
Role & Responsibilities
Internal Auditor in-charge

of

the

• To provide Independent assurance
that
an
organizations
risk
management, governance and
internal control process are
operating effectively.
• To protect against fraud and theft
of the organization’s assets.
• To ensure that the organization is
complying with relevant laws.
• To make recommendations on how
to improve internal controls and
governance processes.
Committee
In order to establish good Corporate
Governance and effective internal
control within the system, the Board
has constituted a few committees and
delegated certain responsibilities to
the committees to assist the Board in
discharging of its responsibilities.
Audit Committee
The Audit Committee has established
as a sub-committee of the Board and
jurisdiction over Gemini Sea Food
Limited (GSFL). In accordance with the
requirements
of
Corporate
Governance guideline of BSEC, the
Audit Committee of GSFL comprised of
three members of the Board including
one Independent Director The audit
committee is responsible to the Board
and assists the Board of Directors in
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ensuring the financial statements
reflect true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and good
monitor system within the business.
Please see the page no. 47 for full
complete Audit Committee Report.
Nomination
&
Committee (NRC)

remuneration

The Nomination and Remuneration
committee (NRC) has been established
as a sub-committee of the Board and
has jurisdiction over Gemini Sea Food
Limited (GSFL). In accordance with the
requirements
of
Corporate
Governance guideline of BSEC, the
Committee comprised of 03 (three)
members of the Board including one
Independent Director. All members of
the NRC are non-executive directors.
The Nomination and Remuneration
committee is responsible to the Board
and assists the Board of Directors to
remove and appoint Directors top
Executives of the Company. The
Committee examines specific topics
chosen by the Board of Directors and
reports to the Board of Directors.
Decision-making
remains
the
collective responsibility of the Board of
Directors and the committee may only
make suggestions to the Board of
Directors.
NRC of GSFL has adopted the
Nomination and Remuneration policy
to assist the Board in formulation for
the nomination criteria and terms of
reference of this policy the areas
stated in Condition no. 6(5)(b) under
Corporate Governance Code imposed
by
Bangladesh
Securities
and
Exchange Commission (BSEC). Please
see the page no. for full complete NRC
Activity Report on page no. 50 under
Annexure no:
Nomination and Remuneration policy
has been annexed on Annual Report of
Gemini Sea Food Limited as per
condition no. 6(5)(C) of Corporate
Governance
Code
Issued
by
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC). Please Visit the
website: www.geminiseafood.com to
see the original policy for more details.
Role of the NRC
NRC shall be independent and
responsible or accountable to the
Board and Shareholders. The function

of the NRC committee is to examine
the selection and appointment
practices of the Company, address
Board’s succession issues and ensure
that the Board has the appropriate
balance
of
skills,
knowledge,
experience,
and
independence,
diversity to enable it to discharge its
duties and responsibilities effectively.
The responsibilities of the Board’s
function as the NRC shall oversee the
following matter and make report with
recommendation to the Board:
(a) Formulating the criteria for
determining qualification, positive
attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend a policy to
the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, top
level Executives, considering the
following:
i) The level and composition shall be
sufficient and reasonable to attract,
retain and motivate suitable
directors.
ii) The relationship of remuneration to
performance shall clear and meets
appropriate
performance
benchmarks.
iii) Remuneration to Directors, top
level Executive shall be involved a
balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short-and
long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goals.
(b) Identification of Company’s need
for employees at different levels
and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and
promotion criteria.
(c) Development,
recommendation
and review the Company’s human
resources and training policies
annually.
(d) Recommendation and laid down a
Code of Conduct for the
Chairperson of the Board, other
Board
members
and
Chief
Executive Officer of the Company.
(e) Devising a policy on Board’s
diversity
for
taking
into
consideration
age,
gender,
experience, ethnicity, educational
background and nationality.
(f) Identification of persons who are
qualified to become Directors and

who may be appointed in top level
Executive position in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and
recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board.
(g) Formulate a criteria for evaluation
of the performance of the Board,
Individual Directors, Independent
Directors in accordance with the
Company’s
process
for
Performance Evaluations;
Purchase Committee
A purchase Committee is functioning
with a group of Executives, headed by
a senior most executive to examine the
purchase proposal of goods. Among
others, the followings are the main
responsibilities of the Committee:
• To evaluate the received proposal
and find out the effectiveness of
each proposal
• To prepare a report on the basis of
evaluation of the purchase
proposal with recommendation and
sent to concerned departments for
obtaining approval from the
competent authority
• To supervise the entire activities of
procurement
Management Committee
The day- to- day Management of the
Company is entrusted with the Chief
Executive Officer and the Management
Committee.
The
Management
Committee serves the interest of the
Company
and
presently
the
Committee achieves a sustainable
growth. The Management Committee
is accountable for the entire
management of the Company and
decides on the basic issues of business
policy and corporate strategies.
Code of Conduct
Gemini Sea Food Limited has adopted
Codes of Conduct for the Chairperson
of the Board, other Board members,
Chief Executive Officer and others as
recommended by Nomination and
Remuneration committee for securing
good business ethics and conduct in all
aspects of the Company’s activities.
The Code of Conduct is properly
communicated to and with all
employees and other activities, and is
strictly required to abide by it.
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Code of Conduct has been posted on
official website of Gemini Sea Food
Limited as per condition no. 1(7)(b) of
Corporate Governance Code Issued by
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC). Please see the
website: www.geminiseafood.com to
see the original copy of Code of
Conduct for more details.
Risk Management Framework
Audit Committee, NRC Committee &
Management of GSFL always reviewed
and monitored its internal risk
management framework which is a
structured, consistent and continuous
process,
applied
across
the
organization for identification and
assessment
of
risks,
control
assessment and exposure monitoring.
GSFL’s risk management framework
comprises the following:
Risk Identification
GSFL believes that risk identification is
an ongoing one and any failure in risk
identification can push the company in
trouble. So Management encourages
the company to be alert to note the
changes in environment and react.
Risk Monitor
Management checks the risk criteria
after identifying all the risk in the field
of legal, corporate, financial affairs.
They set the risk factors and analyze
the depth of the risk to predict the
losses before taking any decision.
Risk Avoidance
Any types of high risk associated with
any project, management eliminate
those at the planning stage of
operation after feasibility test.
Implementation of Decision
Management recommend to the
Board about various alternatives of
tackling the risks. After getting
approved,
initiate
measure
to
implement it.
Statutory Audit
Statutory Audit of the Gemini Sea Food
Limited is governed by the Companies
Act 1994. The Company Act provides
guidelines for the appointment, scope
of work and retirement of auditors.
Shareholders appoint auditors and fix
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their remuneration in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM).
Internal Control System
Management of GSFL implements
board policies on risk and control.
Management always identify and
evaluate the risk faced by the
Company for consideration by the
Board and design, operate and monitor
a suitable system of internal control
which implement the policies adopted
by the Board. An internal control
system of Gemini Sea Food Limited
(GSFL) encompasses the policies,
processes, tasks, Code of Conduct and
other aspects of the Company that
taken together:
• To facilitates its effective and
efficient operation by enabling it to
respond appropriately to significant
business, operational, financial,
compliance and other risks to
achieve the Company’s objective.
• To safeguard of assets from
inappropriate use or from loss and
fraud and ensuring that liabilities
are identified and managed.
Internal Audit
Management is accountable to the
Board of Directors, which provides
governance, guidance and oversight.
The internal control system is normally
judged
by
the
Managements
commitment to internal audit and
process audit function. To be effective,
Gemini Sea food Limited use the
financial experts and persons with the
knowledge of organization business
for doing the internal audit function.
Internal Audit of Gemini Sea food
Limited supports the Company to
achieve its objectives by bringing a
systematic, disciplined approach to
evaluate
and
improve
the
effectiveness of its risk management
and control. Internal Audit activity is
governed by the Internal Team, which
is approved by the Board.
The Company has an Internal Audit
department consisting of 04(four)
members and headed by the Head of
Internal Auditor. The Internal control
system is maintained and reviewed by
an internal audit function that reports
to Management and the Audit
Committee.
Internal
Control

mechanism is built by the Company’s
systems and procedures to reduce the
risk of error and fraud. It may be able to
reduce the risk that financial
statement contains. The Board of
Directors ensures sound internal
control
to
provide
reasonable
assurance regarding the achievement
of the Company objectives in the areas
of:
• Effectiveness and efficiency of
operations;
• Reliability of financial reporting;
• Compliance
regulations.

with

laws

Restrictions on dealing in
Company’s share by insiders

and
the

The Company has established policy
relating to trading shares by the
Directors, employees and other
insiders. The securities laws also
impose restrictions on similar sort of
transaction.
The
Company
encourages
communication with Shareholders
throughout the year and welcomes
their participation at Shareholders
meeting. The Company is transparent
with the Stakeholders of the Company.
Gemini Sea Food Limited reports to its
Shareholders minimum three times
regarding its business, financial
position and earnings in the year.
These include:
• Quarterly and Annual financial
statements;
• Annual General Meeting (AGM);
• Price–Sensitive disclosures and
other disclosures to the BSEC and
Dhaka Stock Exchanges.
In additional information, the Company
is under a legal and regulatory
requirement to publish through its
website and the daily Bangla and
English newspapers. Gemini Sea Food
Limited believes in transparency and
accountability to the society as a whole
through establishment of an efficient
and effective Corporate Governance
procedure.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

Kazi Inam Ahmed
Managing Director
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

In accordance to the best practices of
Corporate Governance, the Board of
Directors of Gemini Sea Food Limited
established an Audit Committee on
July 08, 2019 and the status of
Compliance with the conditions
imposed by the Commissions
notification no. notification no
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admi
n/80 dated June 03, 2018 issued under
section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969.

The Audit Committee supports the
Board in fulfilling its responsibilities as
per standard practice.
Role of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee assisted the
Board of Directors in fulfilling its
responsibilities
regarding
the
Company’s accounting and financial
reporting process by monitoring the
following:

The Audit Committee is now composed of the following members:
Position

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Chairman

Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed, MP

Member

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed

Member

Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam

Secretary

• The independence, qualifications
and performance quality of its
external auditors;
• The Company’s system of internal
controls;
• The performance of the Company’s
internal audit process;
• The Company’s compliance with
law, regulations and codes of
conduct with a view to safeguard
the interest of all Stakeholders of
the Company.

Composition of the Audit Committee

Name

• The integrity of the Company’s
financial statements;

Summary of Activities
The Audit Committee carried out the
following activities during the financial
year ended June 30, 2020.

Regulatory Compliance
The Chief Financial Officer attends the meeting by invitation only as and when requires.
The Company Secretary functions as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.
The Committee examined whether the
Company‘s procedures are in place to
ensure compliance with

Meeting
During the year ended 30th June, 2020, 4 (four) Audit Committee meetings was
held. Proceeding of the Audit Committee Meetings was reported regularly to the
Board of Directors. The Details of attendance of the Audit Committee Members
have been shown as below:
Name
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Meeting

Attended

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

Chairman
Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed, MP
Member
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Member
Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam

• the laws and regulations framed by
the regulatory Authorities (BSEC,
DSE and RJSC);
• Internal regulations approved by
the Board of Directors.
The Company is duly following the
rules and regulations of the Regulatory
bodies and also strictly follows areas
with conflict of interest. The
Committee was satisfied that the
Company substantially complied with
these regulatory requirements.

Secretary
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Financial Reporting
The Committee assisted the Board of
Directors and the management to
carry out their responsibilities of
preparing true and fair financial
statements in accordance with the IAS
& IFRS by:
• Reviewing the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal control
system and procedures in order to
provide reasonable assurance that
all transactions are accurately and
completely recorded in the books of
account;
• Reviewing the integrity of the
process
by
which
financial
statements are prepared from the
books of account;

• The adequacy of internal audit
function.
• Whether the management has set
up the appropriate compliance
culture across the Company in
order to ensure that all employees
have a clear understanding of their
roles and responsibilities.
• The arrangements made by the
management for building up a
suitable Management Information
System including computerized
systems and its applications
thereof.
Internal Audit

The Committee also reviewed:

The
Committee
reviewed
and
discussed the relevant reports of
special investigations which were
submitted by the Audit Team. These
are as follows:

• The quarterly, annual and interim
financial statements of the
Company prior to recommending
them for the approval by the Board.

• The annual audit plan for adequacy
of scope and comprehensive
coverage of these activities of the
Company;

• The annual audited financial
statements of the Company with
external
auditors
prior
to
submission to the Board for
approval. The review focused
particularly
on
changes
of
accounting policy and compliance
with
applicable
accounting
standards
as
adopted
in
Bangladesh and other legal &
regulatory requirements.

• Monitor
and
review
the
effectiveness of the Company’s
internal audit function in the
context of Company’s overall risk
management system.

• Reviewing the process by which
compliance of provision of IAS &
IFRS.

• Approve the appointment and
removal of the head of the internal
audit function.

Risk

• the audit programs, resources
requirements for the year and
assessed the performance of the
internal audit functions;

• The Company’s statement on
internal control systems prior to
approval by the Board

• The internal audit reports, audit
recommendations
and
management responses to these
recommendations and actions
taken to improve the system of
internal control and procedures;

• The policies and process for
identifying and assessing business

• Exercise Internal Audit of Gemini
Sea Food Limited. Review the

Internal
Control
Management System

and

The Committee reviewed:
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risks and the management of those
risks by the company.

effectiveness of Internal Audit
functions including performance
and compliance with professional
standards. Examine audit findings
and material weakness and
monitor implementation of audit
action plans.
• Reviewed statement of significant
related
party
transactions
submitted by the Board
• Reviewed
and
monitor
management’s responsiveness to
the findings and recommendation.
The
Committee
advised
the
management to take effective steps
for rectification of all the lapses and
weaknesses identified by internal audit
and to take utmost care, so that such
weaknesses and lapses shall not be
repeated in future. Department heads
attended the meetings when their
reports were discussed.
External Audit
The Committee met with the external
auditors at the conclusion of the
annual audit and exchanged views on
their Audit Report. The Committee
reviewed
the
findings
and
recommendations made by the
external auditors in order to remove
the weaknesses as detected in the
external auditing process. The
Committee
assessed
statutory
auditor’s qualification, expertise and
resource and the effectiveness of the
audit process. They also reviewed the
findings of the audit with the external
auditor. In addition, the Committee
reviewed the performance of the
External Auditors and recommended
to the Board on their appointment and
fees.
Deliberations of the Audit Committee
during the year in 2019-20:
1. The Audit Committee reviewed the
quarterly, half yearly and annual
financial
statement
and
recommended to the Board for
consideration.
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2. Committee had reviewed and
approved the procedure and task of
the internal audit, financial report
preparation and the external audit
reports.
3. Committee has reviewed whether
there is any related party
transaction as per BSEC order no.
SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-159/Admin
/02-10 vide its date no, 10
September, 2006
4. The Company has received
Expression of Interest (EOI) to be
appointed as compliance auditor
from 02 (two) recognized Chartered
Secretaries
and
Chartered
Accountant Firms. The Profile of
these two Audit firms was
reviewed by the Audit Committee
and Recommend to appoint M/S.
Artisan, Chartered Accountant, in
practice as Compliance Auditors of
the Company for the next financial
year.

5. The Company has received
Expression of Interest (EOI) to be
appointed as External Auditor from
02 (two) recognized Chartered
Accountant Firms. The Profile of
these two Audit firms was
reviewed by the Audit Committee
and Recommend to appoint M/S.
Kazi Zahir Khan & Co., Chartered
Accountants, in practice as External
Auditors of the Company for the
next financial year.
6. The Committee has reviewed its
Internal
Control
policy
&
recommended to the Board for kind
Approval;
7. The Committee has reviewed its
Risk Management Policy &
recommended to the Board for kind
approval;
8. Committee has kept their valuable
suggestion for answering
any
quaries asked by regulators;

9. The Committee found necessary
arrangement to present a true and
fair view of the activities and the
financial status of the company and
address any significant material
deviation, discrepancies or any
adverse finding/observation in the
areas of reporting.
Acknowledgement
The Audit Committee expressed of
sincere thanks to the Chairman and
members of the Board, management
and the Auditors for their support in
carrying
out
its
duties
and
responsibilities effectively.
On behalf of the Audit Committee,

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Chairman
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
ACTIVITY REPORT (FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-2020)

In accordance with the best practice of
Corporate Governance, the Board of
Directors established a Nomination
and Remuneration committee (the
“Nomination
and
Remuneration
Committee”) and the status of
compliance with the conditions
imposed
by
the
Commission
notification
no.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admi
n/80 dated 03 June, 2018 issued under
section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969.
The Committee examine specific topics
chosen by the Board of Directors and
report on them to the Board of
Directors. Decision-making remains
the collective responsibility of the
Board of Directors and the committee
may only make suggestions to the
Board of Directors.
The main purpose of Remuneration
and Nomination Committee is to assist
the Board of Directors, via proposal of
appointment and /or removal of
Directors, review of the remuneration
Policy of the Company, to make
proposals, together with the CEO, on
the individual remuneration of
Directors, and to provide advice on any
benefit or incentive schemes.
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independence of directors and top
level executive;
b) Identifying persons who are
qualified to become directors and
who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and
recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board;
c) Regularly review the structure, size
and composition (including the
skills, experience, independence,
knowledge and diversity, including
gender) of the Board and to make
recommendations to the Board
with regard to any changes that are
deemed necessary;
d) Devise a policy on Board’s diversity
taking into consideration age,
gender,
experience,
ethnicity,
educational
background
and
nationality;
e) Formulate
the
criteria
for
evaluation of performance of
independent directors and board;

1. Roles and Responsibilities

f) Identify the Company needs for
employees at different levels and
determining
their
selection,
transfer or replacement and
promotion criteria;

According to the CG code, the role and
responsibility of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

g) Develop, recommend and review
annually the Company’s human
resource and training policies.

 With respect of Nominations:

 With respect to Remuneration:

The Committee shall:

The Committee shall:

a) Assist the Board in formulation of
the Nomination Criteria or policy for
determining qualifications, positive
attributes,
experiences
and

a) Recommend a policy to the Board,
relating to the remuneration of the
directors, top level executive,
considering the following:

i) The level and composition of
remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to
return the Company successfully;
ii) The relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets
appropriate benchmarks;
iii) Remuneration to directors, top level
executives involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term
performance objective appropriate
to the working of the Company and
its goals;
b) Determine and agree with the
Board the policy for the
remuneration of the Directors.
 With respect to Appointments to
the Board
The committee shall assess the
qualifications,
background
knowledge
and
experience
necessary to sit on the Board of
Directors. Accordingly, the duties
and qualifications required of the
candidates to fill each vacancy and
decide the time and dedication
necessary for them to properly
perform their duties. The Chairman
may request the Remuneration and
Nomination Committee to consider
possible candidates to fit vacancies
for the position of Director.
Provided that Remuneration and
Nomination Committee may as
well independently search for and
consider alternative such position.
Such directors shall be appointed
by approval of the Shareholders.
 With respect to Conflict of interest
The

committee

shall

before
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appointment of a Director, require
the proposed appointee to disclose
any other business interest that
may result in a conflict of interest
and to report any future business
interests that could result in a
conflict of interest.
 With respect to Board Evaluation
The Committee shall:
a) Assist the Chairperson of the Board
with the implementation of annual
evaluation process;
b) Review the results of the Board
performance evaluation process
that relate to the composition of
the Board.
2. Composition of the NRC
According to the CG code 2018
issued by Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC).
The Committee shall be appointed
and nominated by the Board
consist of at least three members
including an Independent Director.
All members of the Committee
shall be non-executive directors

and any removal and appoint of any
member in a committee is the
subject to prior approval and full
authority of the Board. A chairman
of
the
Nomination
and
Remuneration Committee shall be
selected from among its members
and shall be an Independent
Director. Composition of the NRC
has given below.
3.2 Activities Carried out
i. Reviewed the Business operation
during Covid-19 Pandemic and
recommended
Board
of
Directors(BOD) for concise the
Shifting
of
operation
and
Retrenchment;
ii. Reviewed the NRC Policy for
approval of the Board and it was
approved through the BOD meeting
dated on 13 November, 2019;
iii. Reviewed Code of Conduct as per
Condition no: 7(a) & 7(b) under CG
code ;
iv. Reviewed the Diversity Policy and
Prohibition of Insider Trading Policy;

Composition
Name

Position

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Chairman

Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed

Member

Mr. Kazi Anis Ahmed

Member

Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam

Secretary

v. Reviewed the Whistleblower Policy
for approval of the Board and it was
approved through the BOD meeting
dated on 27 June, 2019;
vi. Reviewed of the NRC policy relating
to the Remuneration of the
Directors and top level Executives
of the Company and recommended
for approval to the Board;
vii. Reviewed the process & criteria
regarding performance evaluation
of Board & Independent Director;
viii.Reviewed the process & criteria for
Board and Director’s Performance
Evaluation;
ix. Review the results of the Board
performance evaluation process
done during FY 19-20;
x. Reviewed Vacancy positions or new
positions and reported and/or
recommended about recruitment
for Board apparisal.
On behalf of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee,

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Chairman

3. Meeting and Activities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3.1 Meeting held during FY 2019-2020
Name

Meeting

Attended

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Chairman

2

2

Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed
Member

2

2

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Member

2

2

Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam
Secretary

2

2

51

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT 2020
Amount (Tk.)
2020

%

Amount (Tk.)
2019

%

Revenue

362,877,211

-

671,678,923

-

Less: Bought in materials and services

365,349,142

-

622,232,327

-

Add: Other income

1,058,172

-

553,404

-

Gross Value Added

(1,413,759)

100%

50,048,180

100%

35,088,507

-24.82%

40,247,990

80.42%

5,689,698

-4.02%

3,794,811

7.58%

Providers of finance (Long term)

-

-

-

-

Financial Institutions

-

-

-

-

Shareholders

-

-

-

-

40,778,205

-

44,042,801

-

(42,191,964)

30%

6,005,379

12.00%

(1,413,759)

100%

50,048,180

100%

Particulars
Value Added

Distributions
Employees
Government

Value reinvested and retained
Entity (Deferred Tax Liability, Earnings,
Depreciation and amortization)

-4.0%

Govt.

30.0%

Entity Earnings

-25.0%

Employees
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Gemini Sea Food Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 30 June, 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion, except the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the accompanying
financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 30 June, 2020, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).
Basis for Qualified Opinion
i)

Inventories:
The volume of inventories is so high in comparison to purchase, production capacity, cost of goods sold and turnover as a
whole and has been increasing years to year. Total inventories of the company is Tk. 257,436,197 which is 55.14% of the
total asset. No technical status report as on 30 June, 2020 on the quantity, quality and value of inventories has been
provided to us. We could not also be able to verify the inventories physically as on 30 June, 2020 due to pandemic of
COVID-19. No provision for written off value of unsalable portion of inventories has been accounted for during the year.

ii)

Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments:
The balance of Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments has been increasingly years to year. The Advances, Deposits &
Pre-payments of the company is amounting to Tk. 94,075,709 out of which Tk. 87,609,511 represents the advance to
suppliers. Therefore, unnecessary blockage of the working capital affect the earnings of the company and at the same
time, debt of the company will increase significantly.

iii)

Utilization of Production Capacity and ability of the Company to pay Debt:
The production capacity position of the company is very poor which decreased than the last year by 15.14%. Total
utilization of attainable capacity of the company is only 19.41%, which was 34.55% at the previous year. The management
of the company opined that the shortfall was made due to reduce demand emanated from general economic downturn at
COVIS-19 situation and shortage of working capital. In our opinion, production capacity must be utilized at the optimum
level to strengthen the financial position of the company. Further, it is mentioned that as of 30 June, 2020 the cumulative
balance of retained earning stands on negative balance amounting to Tk. (45,957,603) and indebted to the extent of Tk.
445,957,484 consisting of bank loan and lease finance, which represents 95.51% of the Equity & Liabilities of the
company. All these facts indicate serious uncertainty to be a going concern.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
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Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors’ professional judgement, were most significance in the audit of the
financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2019. The matters, and any comments we make on the results of our
procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion in these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section
of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis of our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.
Key Audit Matter

How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matter

Revenue recognition and subsequent realization:
During the year, the Company recognized sales
revenue of BDT 362,877,211 which has been
decreased by BDT 308,801,712 as equivalent to
45.97% compared with previous year.
The Company’s sales are processed Shrimps
through L/C to different customers. Revenue is
recognized at the point of delivery from factory.
Since sales revenue is used as one of the primary
indicators of the Company in measuring its financial
performance, we identified sales revenue as one of
our key audit matters to be emphasized during our
audit.
In addition, as all sales are denominated in foreign
currency in US Dollar, this also would lead to an
inherent risk due to the use of inappropriate foreign
exchange rate.

Our audit procedures included the following to test the design
and operating effectiveness of key control focusing on:
-

segregation of duties in invoice creation and modification;

-

timing of revenue recognition considering point of
recognition;

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue
recognition and measurement comprises the following:
-

Obtaining and documenting a thorough understanding of
the complete procedures followed and controls
performed by the Company from initiation of preform
invoice (PI) to realization of export proceeds.

-

Inspecting selected sample sales transactions recognized
during the year with source documents to verify
occurrence and accuracy of recorded sales revenue.

-

inspecting supporting documents such as bank
statement, bank rate sheet of foreign exchange rate and
proceeds realization certificate (PRC) to verify realization
of proceeds.

-

Performing reconciliation of sales revenue recognized
during the year with monthly Value Added Tax returns
submitted to VAT authority.

-

making inquiries of appropriate personnel within the
Company to obtain explanations as to the fall in sales
revenue as compared with last year and corroborate with
other documentary evidence.

-

critically assessing appropriateness of any manually
posted journal entries and identifying any unusual or
irregular adjustments made;

-

finally assessing the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosure notes with IFRS 15: Revenue from contracts
with customers.
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Key Audit Matter

How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matter

Valuation of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE):
The Company recognized PPE amounted to BDT
63,556,890 at carrying value as on 30 June 2020.

Our audit procedures adopted during our audit to address
these risks identified comprise the following:

The Company’s policy is to recognize property, plant and
equipment at cost less cumulative depreciation.

-

obtaining and documenting an understanding regarding
procurement procedures followed and key controls
applied by the Company.

-

inspecting, supporting evidence of acquisition made on
sample selected during the year to verify accuracy of
recorded cost and ownership of acquired assets to the
Company.

-

reviewing component of acquisition costs capitalized to
identify whether any items of revenue expenditure was
included within costs;

-

physically inspected assets located at factory to verify
their existence and assess condition of use during our
audit;

-

assessing the appropriateness of presentation and
adequacy of disclosures with relevant IFRSs.

As determining rate of depreciation involves
management judgement and estimation uncertainly,
there is inherent risk of material misstatement that this
rate might not reflect pattern of use of those assets. In
addition, as PPEs are subject to impairment when there
are apparent indicators exist, there would be risk that
impairment loss might not be recognized by the
Company.

Key Audit Matter

How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matter

Measurement of deferred tax liability:
The net deferred tax liability totaling Tk. 5,823,696 as at
30 June, 2020.

We additionally carried out the following substantive testing
for this item:
-

we obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operational effectiveness of the company’s
key controls over the recognition and measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and the assumptions used in
estimating the company’s future taxable income.

-

we involved tax specialists to assess key assumptions,
controls, recognition and measurement of deferred tax
liabilities.

-

we also assessed the appropriateness of presentation of
disclosures against IAS-12 income tax.

Significant judgment is required in relation to deferred
tax liabilities as it is dependent on forecasts of future
profitability over a number of years.

Reporting on Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the directors’ report, management
discussion and analysis, statement of corporate governance, financial highlights, economic value added statement (EVA), value
added statement, certification of corporate governance etc. but other than the consolidated and separate financial statements
and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors’ report, management discussion and analysis, statement of corporate
governance, financial highlights, economic value added statement (EVA), value added statement, certification of corporate
governance etc. are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

56

Annual Report 2019-2020 » Financial Statements

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we
do not express any form of assurance thereon.
In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistence
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.
When we read the annual report, if, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein; we are required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
IFRSs as explained in note 2.00 and for such internal control as management determines in necessary to enable the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The
Companies Act, 1994 and the BSEC guidelines require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal controls and
risk management functions of the Company.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:


Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion,. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override
of the control.



Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.



Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.



Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosure, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In according with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 we also report the following:
a)

we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b)

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our
examination of those books;

c)

the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d)

the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Dated: Dhaka
04 November, 2020
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
AS AT 30 JUNE, 2020

Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Intangible Assets

3.00
4.00

63,556,890
63,415,365
141,525

67,219,499
67,052,999
166,500

Current Assets
Inventories
Inter Company Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments
Bills Receivable
Cash & Cash Equivalents

5.00
6.00
7.00
8.00
9.00

403,367,044
257,436,197
94,075,709
27,085,114
24,770,024

404,095,448
238,485,223
5,400,000
38,961,549
98,118,129
23,130,547

466,923,934

471,314,947

Total Assets
EQUITY & LIABILITY
Shareholders' Equity
Share Capital
Retained Earnings

10.00
11.00

1,005,517
46,963,120
(45,957,603)

47,170,090
42,693,750
4,476,340

Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Long Term Loan-Non-Current Maturity
Lease Liability-Non-Current Maturity

12.00
13.00
14.00

9,794,377
5,823,696
2,028,000
1,942,681

8,696,537
6,136,333
2,560,204

Current Liabilities
Loang Term Loan-Current Maturity
Lease Liability-Current Maturity
Short Term Loan
Trading Liabilities
Liabilities for Expenses
Others Payable
Provision for Tax
Workers' Profit Participation Fund

13.00
14.00
15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00
19.00
20.00

456,124,040
1,014,000
1,037,502
439,935,301
2,692,479
4,669,067
773,356
6,002,335
-

415,448,320
1,429,164
397,340,857
3,017,591
4,808,980
668,930
4,063,551
4,119,247

466,923,934

471,314,947

0.21

11.05

Total Equity & Liabilities
Net Asset Value per Share

30.00

The accounting policies and other notes 1 to 49 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

Managing Director

Director

Chairman

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.
Dated: Dhaka
04 November, 2020

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020
Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

Revenue

21.00

362,877,211

671,678,923

Cost of Goods Sold

22.00

(338,429,710)

Particulars

Gross Profit/(Loss)
Operating Expenses
Administrative Expenses
Selling & Marketing Expenses

23.00
24.00

Operating Income
Other Income
Financial Expenses

25.00
26.00

Net Profit/(Loss) before WPPF
Contribution to Workers' Profit Participation Fund

24,447,501

79,425,463

(25,037,109)
(19,798,516)
(5,238,593)

(31,792,199)
(20,174,038)
(11,618,161)

(589,608)

47,633,264

1,058,172
(40,943,439)

553,404
(42,521,859)

(40,474,875)

5,664,809

-

(269,753)

(40,474,875)

5,395,056

(5,689,698)
(6,002,335)
312,637

(3,794,811)
(4,063,551)
268,740

(46,164,573)

1,600,245

(9.83)

0.34

27.00

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Income Tax Expenses
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

28.00
28.01
28.02

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax
Earnings per Share

(592,253,460)

29.00

The accounting policies and other notes 1 to 49 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

Managing Director

Director

Chairman

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.
Dated: Dhaka
04 November, 2020
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020

Particulars

Share Capital Retained Earnings

Balance as on 01-07-2019

Total

42,693,750

4,476,340

47,170,090

4,269,370

(4,269,370)

-

-

(46,164,573)

(46,164,573)

Balance as on 30-06-2020

46,963,120

(45,957,603)

1,005,517

Balance as on 01-07-2018

37,125,000

8,444,845

45,569,845

5,568,750

(5,568,750)

-

-

1,600,245

1,600,245

42,693,750

4,476,340

47,170,090

Addition of Bonus Share during the year
Addition during the year

Addition of Bonus Share during the year
Addition during the year
Balance as on 30-06-2019

The accounting policies and other notes 1 to 49 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

Managing Director

Director

Chairman

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.
Dated: Dhaka
04 November, 2020

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020
2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

433,910,226
1,058,172
(436,265,023)
(40,943,439)
(5,837,718)
(48,077,782)

643,403,152
553,404
(550,713,032)
(42,521,859)
(3,440,229)
47,281,436

(310,000)
(310,000)

(27,768,249)
(27,768,249)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Long Term Loan
Short Term Loan from/(Repayment)
Finance Lease
Inter Company
Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities

3,042,000
42,594,444
(1,009,185)
5,400,000
50,027,259

(14,720,701)
(14,720,701)

Net Cash Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the year

1,639,477
23,130,547
24,770,024

4,792,486
18,338,061
23,130,547

(10.24)

10.07

Particulars

Note

Cash Received from Customers
Cash Received from & Others
Paid to Suppliers, Employees & Others
Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Cash used in Investing Activities

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share

31.00

The accounting policies and other notes 1 to 49 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

Managing Director

Director

Chairman

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.
Dated: Dhaka
04 November, 2020
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020

1.00

The Company & It’s Operations:

1.01

Legal form of the Company:
Gemini Sea Foods Limited is a Public Limited Company registered under the Companies Act VII, 1913, (Replaced by
1994). The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh on 16.09.1982 Vide Registration No. C-10241. The Company is
listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) in the year 1985.

1.02

Address of the Registered & Corporate Office:
The Registered Office is located at House # 44, Road #16 (Old # 27), Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209 and the Factory is
located at Village & Post: Jabusha, Police Station: Rupsha, District: Khulna.

1.03

Nature of Business Activities:
The Company owns and operates a modern Shrimps Processing Plant and exports 100% of its products in the foreign
markets.

2.00

Summary of Significant Accounting & Valuation Principles:

2.01

Basis of Preparation & Presentation of the Financial Statements:
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information were made in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and IAS and IFRS. The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements” based on accrual basis of accounting following going concern assumption under generally accepted
accounting principles and practices in Bangladesh and Statement of Cash Flows according to IAS-7 “Statement Cash
Flows”.

2.02

Accounting Convention & Assumption:
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention.

2.03

Principal Accounting Policies:
The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied by the Company's management for significant
transactions and events that have a material effect within the Framework for preparation and presentation of the
financial statements. Financial statements have been prepared and presented in compliance with IAS-1
“Presentation of Financial Statements”. The previous year’s figures were formulated according to the same
accounting principles. Compared to the previous year, there were no significant changes in the accounting and
valuation policies affecting the financial position and performance of the Company. However, changes made to the
presentation are explained in the note for each respective item. Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for
reasons of clarity. The Company classified the expenses using the function of expenses method as per IAS-1.

2.03.1

Legal Compliance:
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information were made in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, Income
Tax Rules, 1984, Value Added Tax & Supplementary Duty Act,1912, Value Added Tax & Supplementary Rules, 2016,
Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and IASs. On the basis of these regulations, International
Accounting Standards (IAS) & International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) were applied with the applicable
standards at the Statement of Financial Position date.

2.03.2

Critical Accounting Estimates, Assumptions & Judgments:
The preparation of the financial statements are in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting
policies.

2.04

Going Concern:
The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reasons the
directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current credit facilities and
resources of the Company provides sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of existing business.
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2.05

Off Setting:
“In compliance to IAS-1 and IAS-32, offsetting is done for a particular vendor or customer when the following
conditions are met:





2.06

Each of the two parties owes the other determinable amounts;
The entity has the right to set off against the amount owed by other party;
The entity intends to offset;
The right of setoff is legally enforceable.”

Components of the Financial Statements:
According to the International Accounting Standards (IAS)-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” the complete set
of Financial Statements includes the following components”:






2.07

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2020;
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June, 2020;
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June, 2020;
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June, 2020 &
Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

Application of Standards:
The following IASs & IFRSs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:
IAS-1
IAS-2
IAS-7
IAS-8
IAS-10
IAS-12
IAS-16
IAS-18
IAS-21
IAS-23
IAS-24
IAS-32
IAS-33
IAS-36
IAS-37
IAS-38
IFRS-7
IFRS-9
IFRS-15
IFRS 16

2.08

Presentation of Financial Statements;
Inventories;
Cash Flow Statements;
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors;
Events after the Balance Sheet Date;
Income Taxes;
Property, Plant & Equipment;
Revenue;
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates;
Borrowing Costs;
Related Parties Disclosure;
Financial Instruments: Presentation;
Earnings per Share;
Impairment of Assets;
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;
Intangible Assets;
Financial Instruments: Disclosures;
Financial Instrument;
Revenue from Contracts with Customers;
Leases.

Property, Plant & Equipment:
a.

Recognition and Measurement:
In compliance with IAS-16 (Property, Plant & Equipment) items of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE), excluding
land are initially measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Land is measured at cost. The cost of an item of PPE comprises its purchase price, import duties and
non-refundable taxes after deducting trade discount and rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing
the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.

b.

Capitalization of Borrowing Cost:
Finance costs that are directly attributable to the construction of plants are included in the cost of those plants
in compliance with IAS-23: Borrowing Cost, allowed alternative treatment.
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c.

Subsequent Costs:
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its
cost can be measured reliably. The cost of the day to day maintaining cost on PPE are recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as incurred.

d.

Depreciation:
No depreciation has been charged on land and land development.
Consistently, depreciation is provided on diminishing balance method based on written down value at which the
asset is carried in the books of account. Depreciation continues to be provided until such time as the written
down value is reduced to Taka one.
Each item of PPE are depreciated when the asset become available for us. In case of disposals, no depreciation
is charged in the month of disposal.
The depreciation/amortization rate(s) are as follows:

e.

Category of Fixed Assets

Rate

Land & Land Development

0%

Plant & Machinery

10%

Building & Construction

5%

Electrical Fittings

10%

Deep Tube Well

10%

Furniture & Fixture

5%

Vehicles

15%

Loose Tools

10%

Fire Fighting Equipment

10%

Office Equipment

15%

Laboratory Instruments

20%

Retirements and Disposals:
An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as gain and
loss from disposal of asset under other income in the Statement of of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income.

2.09

Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets includes IT software which is used to maintain Company's accounts.
a.

Recognition and Measurement:
Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any.
It is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
enterprise and cost of the assets can be measured reliably as required by IAS-38: Intangible assets. The cost of
the Intangible assets comprises its purchase price and any costs directly attributable to the assets.

b.

Subsequent Costs:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income when incurred.

c.

Amortization:
Amortization is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income on diminishing
balance method based on written down value at which the asset is carried in the books of account. Amortization
continues to be provided until such time as the written down value is reduced to Taka one.

65

2.10

Impairment of Assets:
All assets have been reviewed according to IAS-36 and it was confirmed that no such assets have been impaired
during the period and for this reason no provision has been made for impairment of assets.

2.11

Inventories:
Inventories are assets held for sale in the ordinary course of business, in the process of production for such sale or in
the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the production process. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost
or net realizable value in compliance to the requirements of Para 21 and 25 of IAS-2. Costs including an appropriate
portion of fixed and variable overhead expenses are assigned inventories by the method most appropriate to the
particular class of inventory. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for the inventories less all
estimated cost of completion and cost necessary to make the sale. Item wise valuation is as follows:
Category of Inventories

Basis of Valuation

Packing & Consumable Stores

At Weighted Average Cost

Finished Goods

At Standard Cost

Standard cost comprises value of materials, standard activity cost and overheads.
2.12

Cash & Cash Equivalents:
Cash & cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks, term deposits which are available for use by the
Company without any restrictions. There is an insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

2.13

Accounts Receivable:
Receivables are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered good for collection and therefore, no amount
was written off as bad debt and no debt was considered doubtful to provide for.

2.14

Financial Instrument:
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument in another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in
statement of comprehensive income.

2.15

Leases:
The company has adopted IFRS 16 from 01 January, 2019. The standard replaces IAS 17 ‘Leases” and for lessees
eliminates the classifications of operating leases and finance leases. Except for short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets, right-of-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognized in the statements of financial
position. Straight-line operating lease expenses recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge for the right-of-use
assets (including in operating cost) and an interest expenses on the recognized lease liabilities (including in finance
costs).

2.16

Creditors & Accrued Expenses:

2.16.1

Trade & Other Payables:
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services received by the
Company.

2.16.2

Provision:
The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with International Accounting Standards, IAS-37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure requirements for
contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the financial statements.
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2.17

Employees' Benefit:
Employees of the Company are entitled to get the following benefits from the Company:
a. Festival Bonus:
The Company gives 02 festival bonuses to its permanent employees in a year.
b. Workers' Profit Participation Fund:
This represents 5% of the net profit after charging such contribution but before tax contribution by the Company
as per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendments), 2013 and is payable to the workers as define in the
said Law.

2.18

Authorization date for issuing Financial Statements:

The financial statements were authorized by the Board of Directors on 04 November, 2020 for issue after completion of review.
2.19

Income Tax:

2.19.1

Current Tax:
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Gemini Sea Food Ltd.
as a Publicly Traded Company"; hence the applicable tax rate is 25%. All income of the company comes from export
sales and AIT was deducted by the bank on the sale proceed. Income of the company assessed u/s 82 (C) of the ITO
1984. Considering the AIT as final tax liability and as the tax is already paid it is charged in the Income Statement.

2.19.2

Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using
the Statement of Financial Position as liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized. CPL recognized deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences.

2.20

Contingent Liabilities & Assets:
Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within the
control of the Company. In accordance with IAS-37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

2.21

Revenue Recognition:
Moment of recognition, amount to be recognized and disclosures requirements of revenue has been made as per
IAS-18 “Revenue Recognition”.

The company recognized sales when products are invoiced and dispatched to the buyers;

Interest income on bank deposit and short-term investments is recognized on receipts or due basis;

Other income is recognized on receipt or due basis.

2.22

Borrowing Costs:
In compliance with the requirements of IAS-23 “Borrowing Costs”, borrowing costs of operational period on long term
loan and short term loan facilities from commercial banks was charged off as revenue expenditure as they incurred.

2.23

Foreign Currency Translation:
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Bangladesh Taka at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are converted at the rates prevailing at the Statement of Financial
Position date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, stated at historical cost are
translated into Bangladesh Taka at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction.

2.24

Statements of Cash Flows:
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7: Cash Flow Statements and the cash flows
from operating activities have been presented under direct method.

2.25

Statement of Changes in Equity:
The Statement of Changes in Equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth.
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2.26

Earnings per Share:
The Company calculates Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS-33: “Earning per Share”, which has been
shown on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, and the computation of EPS is
stated in the note.

2.26.1

Basic Earnings:
This represents earnings for the year attributable to the ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend,
minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the period has been considered as fully
attributable to ordinary shareholders.

2.26.2

Basic Earnings per Share:
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period.

2.26.3

Diluted Earnings per Share:
No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year, as there was no scope for dilution during the period under
review.

2.27

Comparative:
Financial statements are presented as IAS-1 ‘‘Presentation of Financial Statements” and previous year’s figures have
been restated due to changes in some accounting policies as per IAS-8 ‘‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors’’.

2.28

Reporting Period:
The financial statements cover one year from 01July, 2019 to 30 June, 2020.

2.29

Segment Reporting:
No segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by IAS-14: “Segment Reporting” as the company
operates in a single industry segment and within a single geographical territory.

2.30

Related Party Transactions:
The objective of IAS-24 'Related Party Disclosures' is to ensure that an entity's financial statements contain the
disclosures necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and profit or loss may have been
affected by the existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant
influence or joint control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
A party is related to an entity if: [IAS-24] directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, is
controlled by, or is under common control with, the entity has an interest in the entity that gives it significant influence
over the entity, has joint control over the entity, the party is a member of the key management personnel of the entity
or its parent, the party is a close member of the family of any individual, the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any individual and the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the entity.
The Company transacts with related parties and recognize as per IAS-24 'Related Party Disclosures'. Related party
transactions have been disclosed in financial statements.

2.31

Interest paid and other Expenses:
Interest paid and other expenses are recognized on accrual basis. But, the bank charged no interest during the period
for rescheduling process.

2.32

Repair upkeep and Maintenance Charges:
There are usually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred.

2.33

General:
Wherever considered necessary, previous period’s figures have been rearranged for the purpose of comparison;
Figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.
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Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

3.00 Property, Plant & Equipment:
Cost:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing Balance

161,659,313
310,000
161,969,313

134,071,064
27,588,249
161,659,313

Depreciation:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing Balance

94,606,314
3,947,634
98,553,948

90,214,680
4,391,634
94,606,314

Written down value

63,415,365

67,052,999

Cost:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing Balance

180,000
180,000

180,000
180,000

Depreciation:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing Balance

13,500
24,975
38,475

13,500
13,500

141,525

166,500

248,609,336
8,826,861
257,436,197

227,523,370
10,961,853
238,485,223

29,104,516
214,882,110
4,622,710
248,609,336

57,878,705
164,368,138
5,276,527
227,523,370

6,241,265
125,506
356,984
1,743,507
119,561
173,481
66,557
8,826,861

5,982,115
120,487
666,485
3,739,162
121,969
238,077
93,558
10,961,853

Details are given in Annexure-A with the report.
4.00 Intangible Assets:

Written down value
Details are given in Annexure-B with the report.
5.00 Inventories:
Finished Goods (Note 5.01)
Packing & Consumable Stores (Note 5.02)
Total
5.01 Finished Goods:
Galda
Bagda
Others
Total

Qty in Kgs
27,137
305,605
9,111

5.02 Packing & Consumable Stores:
Master & Inner Cartoons
Electrical
Hardware
Chemicals
Stationery
Diesel & Lubricants
Cleaning Materials
Total

The above inventories are as per physical checking made, valued and certified by management. Closing inventories have
been valued at lower of cost and NRV. The Company is availing working capital loan facilities against pledge of finished
goods.
The basis of valuation is stated in Note-2.11.
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Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

6.00 Inter Company Receivable:
The Company carried out transactions with related parties in the normal course of business on arms length basis. The
number of related parties, nature of the transactions and their total value have been set in accordance with the
provisions of IAS- 24 "Related Party Disclosures".
Name of Related Party
Gemcon Food &
Agricultural Products Ltd.

Relationship
Sister
Concern

Nature of
Transaction
CD,CC A/C

Opening Amount Received
Balance
during the year
5,400,000

5,400,000

Receivable on
30 June, 2019
-

7.00 Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments:
Employee Advances
Advance to Suppliers
Advance Income Tax (Note-7.01)
Deposits:
Security Deposit-T & T Board against Telex
Security Deposit-Sadharan Bima Corporation against CAD
Security Deposit-PDB against New Transformer
Security Deposit-Linde Bangladesh Ltd.
Total

228,130
87,609,511
5,837,718

295,948
34,115,093
4,150,158

131,350
10,000
231,000
28,000
94,075,709

131,350
10,000
231,000
28,000
38,961,549

Advance: These advances are un-secured but good and subsequently realized and/or adjusted.
Deposits: These balances represent security deposits made by the Company for electric connection, T&T Board,
Insurance and Oxygen purposes.
In the opinion of the Directors, all current assets, investments, loans and advances are on realization in the ordinary
course of business, a value at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the Statement of Financial Position.
There is no claim against the Company, which can be acknowledged as debt.
No amount was due by the Directors (including Managing Director) and managing agents of the Company and any of
them severally or jointly with any other person.
7.01 Advance Income Tax:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

4,150,158
5,837,718
9,987,876
4,150,158
5,837,718

7,431,185
4,150,158
11,581,343
7,431,185
4,150,158

50,925,987
339,041,239
389,967,226
389,967,226
-

24,252,044
627,347,094
651,599,138
600,673,151
50,925,987

Less: Received during the year
Closing Balance

47,192,142
23,835,972
71,028,114
43,943,000
27,085,114

45,590,314
44,331,828
89,922,142
42,730,000
47,192,142

Total (A+B)

27,085,114

98,118,129

Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance
8.00 Bills Receivable:
A. Export:
Opening Balance
Add: Additions during the year export
Less: Received during the year
Closing Balance
B. Cash incentive:
Opening Balance
Add: Additions during the year

The above amounts are unsecured but good and have been subsequently realized. No provision was made for bad debt
during the year under review.

70

Annual Report 2019-2020 » Financial Statements

Particulars

2019-2020
Taka

Note

2018-2019
Taka

No amount was due by the Directors (including Managing Director) or any other official of the Company.
Aging of the above receivables is given below:
Particulars

up to 1 month

1-3 months

-

-

up to 1 month

1-3 months

-

2,628,794
2,628,794

Receivables
Total

3 months to
above
-

Total
-

Aging of the above cash incentive is given below:
Particulars
Cash Incentive
Total

3 months to
above
24,456,320
24,456,320

Total
27,085,114
27,085,114

Foreign Currency Transaction (exchange fluctuations and gains or losses): Transaction in foreign currencies are recorded
in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies at the date of Statement of Financial Position are translated into taka at the exchange rate prevailing at that
date, Exchange differences arising on the statements of monetary items or on the translating monetary items at the end
of the reporting period are recognized in profit and loss account as per IAS 21: the effects of changes in foreign exchange
rates.
But there is no foreign exchange gain or loss arises during the period as the export bills are negotiated with the
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited on the date of receipt. The length of the trade receivables are maximum 60 (Sixty) days
and these are considered good and subsequently realized in full.
9.00 Cash & Bank Balances:
Cash in Hand (including all Depots)
Cash at Bank
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., CD A/C No. 1301-0210007431
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna, Retention Quota A/C No. 002
Prime Bank Ltd., Satmosjid Road Br., CD A/C No. 12711080020847
Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd., Satmosjid Road Br., CD A/C No. 0171110000003270
United Commercial Bank Ltd., Principal Br., STD A/C No. 0013301000000264
Modhumoti Bank Ltd., Motijheel Br.,CD A/C No. 110111100000483
Bank Asia Ltd., Satmosjid Road Br., A/C No. 06933000723
Total

9,028,296

9,263,763

2,853,718
30,300
200,957
2,215,970
9,937,369
89,302
414,112
24,770,024

690,272
30,313
249,147
1,406,028
9,694,822
89,998
1,706,204
23,130,547

The bank balances have been confirmed and reconciled with respective bank statements.
Cash in hand has been verified by the Management at the close of the year and a cash custody certificate was furnished
to the Auditors.
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Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

10.00 Share Capital:
Authorized Capital:
40,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
4,269,375 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each fully paid-up
4,696,312 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each fully paid-up

400,000,000

400,000,000
42,693,750

46,963,120

Split of Face Value of Share:
A special resolution is passed and duly certified from RJSC dated 02 November, 2011 that the Company's face value of
share is reduced from Tk. 100 to Tk. 10.
Shareholding Position is as follows:
Sl.
No.
1
2
3
4
Total

Name of shareholders
Directors/Sponsors
Financial Institutions
Foreign
General Public

Percentage of
30-06-2020
30-06-2019
33.65%
31.65%
2.93%
3.46%
0.65%
0.21%
62.77%
64.68%
100.00%
100.00%

Number of Shares
30-06-2020
30-06-2019
1,580,108
1,351,077
137,803
147,720
30,733
9,071
2,947,668
2,761,507
4,696,312
4,269,375

Details of the Shareholding is given below:
The distribution schedule showing the number of Shareholders and their shareholding in percentage has been disclosed
below as the requirement of the “Listing Regulation” of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited.
Range of holdings in number of Shares
Less than 500 shares
500 to 5,000 shares
5,001 to 10,000 shares
10,001 to 20,000 shares
20,001 to 30,000 shares
30,001 to 40,000 shares
40,001 to 50,000 shares
50,001 to 100,000 shares
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares
1,000,001 to 10,000,000 shares
10,000,001 to above shares
Total

No. of Shareholders
30-06-2020
30-06-2019
5,090
5,534
1,189
1,090
40
43
27
22
3
3
1
1
3
1
1
1
5
5
6,359
6,700

Holding %
30-06-2020
30-06-2019
13.52
16.14
33.45
32.64
6.05
6.82
8.31
6.99
1.46
1.94
0.70
0.89
2.86
0.95
2.00
2.00
31.65
31.65
100.00
100.00

Option on Un-Issued Shares:
There is no option regarding the authorized capital not yet issued but can be used to increase the paid-up capital
through the issuance of new shares against cash contribution and bonus.
Market Price:
The shares of the Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and quoted at Tk. 144.30 per share in the Dhaka Stock
Exchange on 30 June, 2020.
11.00 Retained Earnings:
Opening Balance
Add: Profit during the year
Less: Bonous transferred to Share Capital
Closing Balance
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4,476,340
(46,164,573)
(4,269,370)
(45,957,603)

8,444,845
1,600,245
(5,568,750)
4,476,340
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Particulars

Note

12.00 Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Opening Balance
Add: (Reduction)/addition during the year
Closing Balance

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

6,136,333
(312,637)
5,823,696

6,405,073
(268,740)
6,136,333

BKBL, Khulna Br., Covid 19 A/C No. 1301-1058000717
BKBL, Khulna Br., Covid 19 A/C No. 1301-1058000744
Total

1,521,000
1,521,000
3,042,000

-

Non-Current Maturity
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited, Khulna Branch
Sub-Total

2,028,000
2,028,000

-

Current Maturity
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited, Khulna Branch
Sub-Total
Total

1,014,000
1,014,000
3,042,000

-

1,942,681
1,942,681

2,560,204
2,560,204

1,037,502
1,037,502
2,980,183

1,429,164
1,429,164
3,989,368

Details are given in Annexure-C.
13.00 Long Term Loan:

The details of the loan is as under:
Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C No. 1301-1058000717
Nature: Stimulage Package Loan
Sanction Limit: 5,000,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% Service Charges
Security: Advance Cheque
Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C No. 1301-1058000744
Nature: Stimulage Package Loan
Sanction Limit:
Interest Rate: 2.00% Service Charges
Security: Advance Cheque
14.00 Lease Liability-Non-Current Maturity:
Non-Current Maturity
Bank Asia Ltd.
Sub-Total
Current Maturity
Bank Asia Ltd.
Sub-Total
Total
Bank Name: Bank Asia Ltd.,Satmosjid Br., Dhaka A/C No. 06935000125
Nature: Lease Finance
Sanction Limit: 5,000,000
Term: 5 years
Interest Rate: 11.50% (Variable)
Security: Vehicle
Obligation under Finance Lease has been recognized as liability in the Statement of financial Position, from the date of
inception of the lease agreement, at amount equal at the inception of lease to the lower of fair value of leased assets
and present value of minimum lease payment. The principal amount of lease obligation payable after the date of
statement of financial position is as follows:
Particulars

Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Total Obligation of the Finance Lease

Future
minimum
Lease Payment
880,396
1,833,513
2,713,909

30-06-2020
Interest
157,106
109,168
266,274

30-06-2019
Present Value Present Value
of minimum
of minimum
Lease Payment Lease Payment
1,037,502
2,560,204
1,942,681
1,429,164
2,980,183

3,989,368
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Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

15.00 Short Term Loan:
BKBL, Khulna Br., CC Pledge A/C No.130-0135000018
BKBL, Khulna Br., CC Hypo A/C No.130-0134003222
BKBL, Khulna Br., Cash Incentive A/C No. 1301-1058000619
BKBL, Khulna Br., Cash Incentive A/C No. 1301-1058000637
BKBL, Khulna Br., Cash Incentive A/C No. 1301-1058000575
Total

208,858,933
204,309,105
21,584,584
3,573,844
1,608,835
439,935,301

186,408,722
192,826,035
18,106,100
397,340,857

The details of the loan is as under:
Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C No.130-0135000018
Nature: CC Pledge (Working Capital)
Sanction Limit: 200,000,000
Expiry Date: 31-12-2020
Interest Rate: 9.00% (Variable)
Renewal Status: Renewed
Security: 1.30 acre land at factory premises, factory building, plant & machineries, inventories and personal guarantee
of every Director.
Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C No.130-0134003222
Nature: CC Hypo (Working Capital)
Sanction Limit: 200,000,000
Expiry Date: 31-12-2020
Interest Rate: 9.00% (Variable)
Renewal Status: Renewed
Security: 1.30 acre land at factory premises, factory building, plant & machineries, inventories and personal guarantee
of every Director.
Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C No. 1301-1058000619
Nature: Cash Incentive Loan
Sanction Limit: 70% of Export
Interest Rate: 9.00% (Variable)
Security: Cash incentive.
Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C No. 1301-1058000637
Nature: Cash Incentive Loan
Sanction Limit: 70% of Export
Interest Rate: 9.00% (Variable)
Security: Cash incentive.
Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C No. 1301-1058000708
Nature: Cash Incentive Loan
Sanction Limit: 70% of Export
Interest Rate: 9.00% (Variable)
Security: Cash incentive.
16.00 Trading Liabilities:
Ahsania Fish
AJ Enterprise
Al Madina Fish
Dhoni Fish
Manik Enterprise
Dip Traders
Hazi Fish
Jamila Fish
Labib Fish
Mosaddek Hossain Mahy
Nabi Nagar
Nasim
Sheik Enterprise
Ananda Self
ZM Fish
Total

483,705
38,471
317,886
124,570
1,054,019
985
350,338
155,495
167,010
2,692,479

42,990
13,951
19,736
885
1,320,738
214,999
320,429
14,465
985
661,230
134,065
112,989
160,129
3,017,591

Shrimps are purchased directly from the Shrimps cultivators i.e. the owner of the Gher and price are fixed after
bargaining on the respective day of the purchase. All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

74

Annual Report 2019-2020 » Financial Statements

Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

17.00 Liabilities for Expenses:
Electricity Bill
Audit Fees
Corporate Governance Audit
Salary & Wages
Provision for VAT
Provision for Tax
Others
Total

612,814
200,000
100,000
3,347,339
114,167
25,847
268,900
4,669,067

1,435,393
200,000
100,000
2,263,458
28,604
46,835
734,690
4,808,980

Most of the outstanding liabilities have subsequently been paid;
No liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position are at a value less than the amount at which it is repayable at the
date of the Statement of Financial Position.
18.00 Others Payable:
Payable for Cash Dividend
Total

773,356
773,356

668,930
668,930

Payable for cash dividend represents both un-claimed and un-paid dividend to shareholders.
19.00 Provision for Tax:
Opening Balance
Addition during the year

4,063,551
6,002,335
10,065,886
4,063,551
6,002,335

6,721,326
4,063,551
10,784,877
6,721,326
4,063,551

4,119,247
4,119,247
4,119,247
-

5,301,444
269,753
5,571,197
1,451,950
4,119,247

339,041,239
23,835,972
362,877,211

627,347,094
44,331,829
671,678,923

Production

Sales

Closing Stock

153,957
206,200
860
338,429,710

182,315
145,768
2,670
362,877,211

27,137
305,605
9,111
248,609,336

Adjustment made during the year
Closing Balance
20.00 Workers' Profit Participation Fund:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Paid during the year
Closing Balance
21.00 Revenue:
Shrimp Export
Cash Subsidy
Total

361017

The above sales represents the following:
Category

Unit

Galda
Bagda
Others
Value in Taka

Kgs
Kgs
Kgs

Opening
Stock
55,495
245,173
10,921
227,523,370

The demand and price of BT Shrimps are under pressure in the global competitive market because of aggression of new
spices Venami. On the other hand, Fresh Water Shrimp market in USA is totally quiet due to over stock of the importers.
Moreover, due to pandemic of COVID-19, the entire global market falls in a critical situation and the factory has been
closed for few months. For the above reasons, the overall revenue was extremely lower compared to corresponding
previous year.
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Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

22.00 Cost of Goods Sold:
Opening Stock of Packing & Consumable Stores
Raw Material Consumed
Direct Expenses (Note-22.01)
Manufacturing Overhead (Note-22.02)
Less: Closing Stock of Packing & Consumable Stores
Opening Finished Goods
Finished Goods available for Sale
Less: Closing Finished Goods
Total

10,961,852
317,131,723
20,835,467
19,413,495
368,342,537
8,826,861
359,515,676
227,523,370
587,039,046
248,609,336
338,429,710

7,228,961
417,827,427
26,364,766
33,961,220
485,382,374
10,961,852
474,420,522
345,356,308
819,776,830
227,523,370
592,253,460

20,835,467
20,835,467

26,364,766
26,364,766

127,188
11,022,400
952,590
5,031,277
2,280,040
19,413,495

206,793
16,278,742
2,250,360
12,691,947
2,533,378
33,961,220

10,173,040
4,080,000
360,000
8,358
9,511
80,956
101,870
17,193
86,740
2,294,096
200,000
100,000
60,285
3,434
186,207
3,083
144,000
75,646
110,417
11,111
1,667,594
24,975
19,798,516

9,863,224
4,020,000
414,000
106,252
72,393
280,990
179,086
23,600
115,174
2,257,277
200,000
100,000
96,155
8,569
286,507
10,600
144,000
124,455
1,858,256
13,500
20,174,038

22.01 Direct Expenses:
Wages & Labour Charges
Total
22.02 Manufacturing Overhead:
Carriage Inward
Electricity & Power
Diesel & Lubricants
Consumable Materials
Depreciation
Total
23.00 Administrative Expenses:
Salary & Allowances
Director Remuneration
Office Rent
Printing & Stationery
Entertainment
Traveling & Conveyance
Car Expenses
Postage & Telegram
Telephone & Fax
Renewal Fees
Audit Fees
Corporate Governance Audit
Repairs & Maintenance
Paper & Periodicals
Insurance Premium
Medical Expenses
Electricity Bill
Miscellaneous Expenses
VAT expenses
Tax expenses
Depreciation
Amortization of Intangible Assets
Total
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Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

24.00 Selling & Distribution Expenses:
Sea Freight
Inspection Expenses
Sales Commission
Business Development Expenses
Total

3,089,544
1,069,429
954,100
125,520
5,238,593

6,435,872
2,718,835
2,463,454
11,618,161

244,160
814,012
1,058,172

237,735
315,669
553,404

18,231,670
18,174,312
2,231,784
147,273
259,202
1,559,592
339,606
40,943,439

18,226,439
18,581,393
420,100
1,176,438
658,809
2,990,570
468,110
42,521,859

25.00 Other Income:
Bank Interest
Wastage Sales
Total
26.00 Financial Expenses:
Cash Credit Pledge A/C No. 1301-0135000018
Cash Credit Hypo A/C No. 1301-0134003222
Loan against Incentive A/C No.301-1058000342
Interest against L/C at Sight
Bank Charges & Commission
Bill Negotiation & FCC Charges
Lease Financial Expenses
Total
27.00 Contribution to Workers' Profit Participation Fund:
This represents 5% of the net profit after charging such contribution but before tax contribution
by the Company as per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendments), 2013.
28.00 Income Tax Expenses:
Current Tax (Note-28.01)
Deferred Tax (Note-28.02)
Total

6,002,335
(312,637)
5,689,698

4,063,551
(268,740)
3,794,811

2,389,392
3,348,400
264,543
6,002,335

2,781,651
1,143,549
138,351
4,063,551

61,040
203,503
264,543

59,434
78,917
138,351

5,823,696
6,136,333
(312,637)

6,136,333
6,405,073
(268,740)

28.01 Current Tax:
AIT deducted against Export
AIT deducted against Cash Incentive
Other Income
Total
Current Tax on Other Income:
Bank interest @ 25%
Wastage Sales @ 25%
Total
28.02 Deferred Tax:
Closing Deferred Tax Liabilities
Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities
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Particulars

Note

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

29.00 Earnings per Share (EPS):
The Computation of EPS is given below:
Earning attributable to the Shareholders (net profit after tax)
Weighted average number of Shares
Earnings per Share (EPS)

(46,164,573)
4,696,312
(9.83)

1,600,245
4,696,312
0.34

EPS has been decreases from 0.34 to (9.83) compared to previous year. The reason is mainly for the significant fall in
revenue compared with previous year as the demand and price of BT Shrimps were under pressure in the global
competitive market because of aggression of newer spices Venami. On the other hand, Fresh Water Shrimp market in
USA is totally quiet due to overstock of the Importers. Moreover, due to pandemic of COVID-19, the entire global market
falls in a critical situation and the factory has been closed for few months. As overall revenue was lower compared to
corresponding previous year and EPS also reduced drastically.
30.00 Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share:
The Computation of NAV is given below:
Net Assets
Number of Shares outstanding during the year
Net Asset Value per Share (NAV)

1,005,517
4,696,312
0.21

47,170,090
4,269,375
11.05

NAV has been reduced rapidly from 11.05 to 0.21 due huge loss incurred during the year. This has been made due to closure
of the factory for few months for pandemic of COVID-19, global competitive market and overstock of the importer.
31.00 Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS):
The Computation of NOCPS is given below:
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Weighted average number of Shares
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS)

(48,077,782)
4,696,312
(10.24)

47,281,436
4,696,312
10.07

The huge decreased in NOCPS is mainly for reduce of sales, advances made against inventory and pandemic of COVID-19.
32.00 Cash Flows from Operating Activities (Indirect Method):
This is made up as follows:
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax
(As per Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income)

(46,164,573)

1,600,245

(1,913,209)

45,681,191

Depreciation
Change in Inventories
Change in Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments
Change in Bills Receivable
Change in Deferred Tax Liabilities
Change in Trading Liabilities
Change in Liabilities for Expenses
Change in Others Payable
Change in Provision for Tax
Workers' Profit Participation Fund

3,972,609
(18,950,974)
(55,114,160)
71,033,015
(312,637)
(325,112)
(139,913)
104,426
1,938,784
(4,119,247)

4,405,134
114,100,046
(11,745,913)
(28,275,771)
(268,740)
(31,085,266)
2,391,673
(2,657,775)
(1,182,197)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
(As per Statement of Cash Flows)

(48,077,782)

47,281,436

Add/(Less) Adjustments:

33.00 Commission, Brokerage or Discount:
No brokerage and discount against sales was paid during the year.
34.00 Payment made in Foreign Currency:
No expenses including Royalty, Technical Experts & Professional Advisory Fees and Interest etc. were incurred or paid
in foreign currencies during the financial year.
As at 30-06-2020, there was no lease commitment under finance lease.
36.00 Claim not Acknowledged as debt:
There was no claim against the company acknowledged as debt as on 30 June, 2020.
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37.00 Related Party Transactions:
The Company has no related party transactions as per BAS-24 "Related Party Disclosures" except executive compensation
received by Managing Director and Independent Director for the year ended 30 June, 2020.
Name of the Directors
Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Total

Designation
Chairperson
Managing Director
Director
Director
Independent Director

Basic Salary
3,600,000
480,000
4,080,000

Others
-

Total
3,600,000
480,000
4,080,000

Compensation package of key management personnel:
Particulars
Short-term employee benefit
Post employee benefit
Other long-term benefit
Termination benefit
Share-based payment
Total

Amount
4,080,000
4,080,000

Details break-down of related party transaction:
a) The amount of transactions:
Relation/Basis of
Control

Name of Party

Purpose
Executive
Compensation

Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed

Managing Director

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Independent Director Remuneration

b) The amount of outstanding Balance:
Name of Party

Outstanding
Balance

Terms &
Condition

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

c) Provision for doubtful debts related to the amount of outstanding balance:
Name of Party

Outstanding
Balance

Provision for
Doubtful Debts

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

d) The expenses recognized as bad or doubtful debts:
Name of Party
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Outstanding
Balance
Nil
Nil

Bad or
Doubtful Debts
Nil
Nil

(a) no compensation was made to the Managing Director of the company except as stated in above.
(b) no amount was spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board of Directors except as stated in
above.
Other Related Party Transactions:
Name of the Related Party

Nature of
Relationship

Gemcon Food & Agricultural
Products Ltd.

Sister Concern

Nature of
Transaction during the year
Transaction Opening Balance Adjustment Closing Balance
CD,CC A/C

5,400,000

5,400,000

-
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38.00 Attendance Status of Board Meeting of Directors:
During the year ended 30 June, 2020 there were seven Board Meetings were held. The attendance status of all the
meetings is as follows:
Name of the Directors
Lt. Col. Kazi Shahid Ahmed (Retd.)
Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Designation
Meeting held
Chairperson up to
02
31 July, 2019
Chairperson from
11
01 August, 2019
Managing Director
11
Director
11
Director
09
Independent Director
11

Attendance
02
11
11
11
09
11

39.00 Payment/Perquisites to Directors:
During the year no other compensation was allowed by the company to the Directors except executive compensation
received by Managing Director and Independent Director.
No amount of money was expended by the Company for compensating any member of the board special services
rendered other than the above.
40.00 Audit Fees:
Auditors remuneration comprises annual audit fees only.
41.00 Un-availed Credit Facilities:
There are no credit facilities available to the Company under any contract (other than credit available in ordinary course
of business) at the Statement of Financial Position date .
42.00 No board meeting attendance fees has been given to the Board of Directors.
43.00 Contingent Liabilities:
The company has no significant contingent liability.
44.00 Internal Control:
The following steps have been taken for implementation of an effective internal control procedure of the company:
a.

A strong internal control and compliance division has been formed with a view to establish a well designated
system of internal control;

b.

Regular review of internal audit reports with a view to implement the suggestion of internal auditors in respect of
internal control technique;

c.

To establish an effective management system that includes planning, organizing and supervising culture in the
factory as well as at head office.

45.00 Segment Reporting:
As there is single business and geographic segment within the company operates as such no segment reporting is felt
necessary.
46.00 General:
All the figures in the financial statements represent Bangladeshi taka currency (BDT) rounded off to the nearest figure.
The comparative information has been disclosed of 2019-2020 for all numerical information in the financial statements
and also the narrative and descriptive information as found relevant for understanding of the current years financial
statements.
To facilitate comparison, certain relevance balances pertaining to the previous year have been rearranged or reclassified
whenever considered necessary to conform to current year presentation.
47.00 Events after Reporting Period:
The board of the directors of the company in their meeting held on 04 November, 2020 has proposed no dividend for the
year ended 30 June, 2020.
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48.00 Financial Risk Measurement:
The management of Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes
in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company has exposure to the following risks for its use of
financial instruments.
-

Credit risk;

-

Liquidity risk;

-

Market risk;

-

Currency risk.

Credit risk:
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the Company’s receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Risk exposures from other financial assets, i.e. cash
at bank and other external receivables are nominal.
Liquidity risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company’s
approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet expected operational expenses including financial obligations through
preparation of the cash flow forecast with due consideration of time line of payment of the financial obligation and
accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date.
Market risk:
Market is the risk that any change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and interest will affect the Company’s
income or the value of its holdings financial instruments. The objective of the market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.
Currency risk:
The Company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases such as revenue from foreign customers
and import of raw materials, machineries and equipment. Majority of the Company’s foreign currency transactions are
denominated in USD and relate to procurement of raw materials, machineries and equipment from abroad.
49.00 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II of the Companies Act, 1994:
A. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, Note 5 of Para 3:
Employee position of the company as at 30 June, 2020:
Salary (Monthly)

Officer & Staff

Worker

Total
Employees

5
5

114
114

129
129

5

119

134

Factory

Head Office

Below Tk. 3,000/Above Tk. 3,000/for the year ended 30-06-2020

10
10

for the year ended 30-06-2019

10
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B. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, Para 4:
Name of Directors

Designation

Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Total

Basic Salary

Chairman
Managing Director
Director
Director
Director

Others Total payment Total payment
on 30-06-2020 on 30-06-2019
3,600,000
3,900,000
-

3,600,000
480,000
4,080,000

-

480,000
4,080,000

420,000
4,320,000

Period of payment to Directors is from 01 July, 2019 to 30 June, 2020.
The above Directors of the company did not take any benefit from the Company and the follows:
a. Expenses reimbursed to the managing agent - Nil
b. Commission or other remuneration payable separately to a managing agent or his associate-Nil
c. Commission received or receivable by the managing agent or his associate as selling or buying agent of other
concerns in respect of contracts entered into such concerns with the company-Nil
d. The money value of the contracts for the sale or purchase of goods and materials or supply of services, enter into by
the company with the managing agent or his associate during the financial year-Nil
e. Any other perquisites or benefits in cash or in kind stating-Nil
f. Other allowances and commission including guarantee commission-Nil
Pensions, etc.1) Pensions-Nil
2) Gratuities-Nil
3) Payment from Provident Fund-Nil
4) Compensation for loss of office-Nil
5) Consideration in connection with retirement from office-Nil
C. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, Para 7:
Details of production capacity utilization:
Item
Shrimps Hangers

Production
Capacity (Kgs)
1,860,205

Actual
Production
(Kgs)

Capacity
Utilization (%)

361,017

19.41%

D. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, Para 8:
Raw materials, spare parts, packing materials and capital machinery:
Items
Raw materials
Packing materials
Total

Total Purchase
(BDT)
338,217,689
2,896,286
341,113,975

Consumption
% of
(BDT)
consumption of
317,131,723
93.77%
5,031,277
173.71%
322,163,000

i) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currencies for the period from 01 July,
2019 to 30 June, 2020 on account of royalty, know-how, professional fees, consultancy fees and
interest;
ii) The company has not earned any foreign exchanges for royalty, know-how, professional fees,
consultancy fees and interest;
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E. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, Para 3:
Requirements under Condition No.
3(i)(a) The turnover
3 (i)(b) Commission paid to the selling agent
3(i)(c ) Brokerage and discount on sales, other than the usual trade discount
3(i)(d)(i) The value of the raw materials consumed, giving item wise as possible
3(i)(d)(ii) The opening and closing stocks of goods produced
3(i)(e) In the case of trading companies, the purchase made and the opening and closing stocks
3(i)(f) In the case of companies rendering or supplying services, the gross income derived from
services rendered or supplied
3(i)(g) Opening and closing stocks, purchases and sales and consumption of raw materials with
value and quantity break-up for the company, which falls under one or more categories i.e.
manufacturing and/or trading

Compliance status
of disclosure of
Schedule XI, Part
II, Para 3
Complied
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Complied
Complied
Complied

3(i)(h) In the case of other companies, the gross income derived under different heads
3(i)(i) Work-in-progress, which have been completed at the commencement and at the end of
the accounting period
3(i)(j) Provision for depreciation, renewals or diminution in value of fixed assets
3(i)(k) Interest on the debenture paid or payable to the Managing Director, Managing Agent and
Manager
3(i)(l) Charge of income tax and other taxation on profits
3(i)(m) Revised for repayment of share capital and repayment of loans
3(i)(n)(i) Amount set aside or proposed to be set aside, to reserve, but not including provisions
made to meet any specific liability, contingency or commitment, know to exist at the date as
at which the balance sheet is made up
3(i)(n)(ii) Amount withdrawn from above mentioned reserve
3(i)(o)(i) Amount set aside to provisions made for meeting specific liabilities, contingencies of
commitments
3(i)(o)(ii) Amount withdrawn from above mentioned provisions, as no longer required
3(i)(p) Expenditure incurred on each of the following items, separately for each item: (i)
Consumption of stores and spare parts (ii) Power and Fuel (iii) Rent (iv) Repairs of Buildings (v)
Repairs of Machinery (vi) (1) Salaries, wages and bonous (2) Contribution to provident and
other funds (3) Worksmen and staff welfare expenses to the extent not adjusted from any
previous provision or reserve

Not Applicable
Complied
Not Applicable
Complied
Complied
Not Applicable
Complied
Complied
Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Complied

F. Disclosure of Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments of Schedule XI of the Companies Act, 1994:
The details break-up of Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments as per requirement of Schedule XI of the Companies
Act, 1994 as stated below:
Particulars
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments exceeding 6 months
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments not exceeding 6 months
Other Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments less provision
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments considered good and secured
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments considered goods without security
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments considered doubtful or bad
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments due by Directors
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments due by other officers (against salary)
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments due from companies under same management
Maximum Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments due by Directors
Maximum Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments due by Officers at any time

30-06-2020
400,350
93,447,229
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
228,130
Nil
Nil

30-06-2019
400,350
38,265,251
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
295,948
Nil
Nil

83

84
3,947,634

1,667,594

2019-2020
Taka
2,280,040

Allocation of Depreciation:

Manufacturing A/c
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income
Total

161,659,313
134,071,064

29,073,004
87,870,906
17,127,860
825,710
1,767,457
816,308
21,348,783
425,362
10,250
1,967,325
426,348

Balance as at
01 July, 2019

as at 30-06-2020
as at 30-06-2019

Land & Land Development
Plant & Machinery
Building & Construction
Electric Fittings
Deep Tube Well
Furniture & Fixture
Vehicle
Loose Tools
Fire Fighting Equipment
Office Equipment
Laboratory Instrument

Particulars

161,969,313
161,659,313

29,253,004
87,870,906
17,127,860
825,710
1,897,457
816,308
21,348,783
425,362
10,250
1,967,325
426,348

10
5
10
10
5
15
10
10
15
20
94,606,314
90,214,680

65,070,504
11,584,884
602,967
1,500,615
449,363
13,019,634
413,698
9,986
1,532,811
421,852
3,947,634
4,391,634

2,280,040
277,149
22,274
33,184
18,347
1,249,372
1,166
26
65,177
899

Depreciation
Balance as at Rate Balance as at Charged during
30 June, 2020
% 01 July, 2019
the year

98,553,948
94,606,314

67,350,544
11,862,033
625,241
1,533,799
467,710
14,269,006
414,864
10,012
1,597,988
422,751

Balance as at
30 June, 2020

63,415,365
67,052,999

29,253,004
20,520,362
5,265,827
200,469
363,658
348,598
7,079,777
10,498
238
369,337
3,597

Written down
value as at
30 June, 2020

ANNEXURE-A

2018-2019
Taka
2,533,378 (Depreciation expenses on Plant & Machinery considered as direct expenses)
(Other than depreciation expenses on Plant & Machinery and Maintenance Equipment
1,858,256
considered as indirect expenses)
4,391,634

310,000
27,588,249

180,000
130,000
-

Cost
Addition during
the year

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

180,000
180,000
-

as at 30-06-2020
as at 30-06-2019

Balance as at
01 July, 2019

IT Software

Particulars

180,000

Cost
Addition during
the year

180,000
180,000

180,000

15
13,500
-

13,500
24,975
13,500

24,975

Depreciation
Balance as at Rate Balance as at Charged during
30 June, 2020
% 01 July, 2019
the year

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020

SCHEDULE OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

38,475
13,500

38,475

Balance as at
30 June, 2020

141,525
166,500

141,525

Written down
value as at
30 June, 2020

ANNEXURE-B

Annual Report 2019-2020 » Financial Statements

85

ANNEXURE-C
Calculation of Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) for the year ended 30 June, 2020:
Particulars
NON-CURRENT AND CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment
Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments
Bills Receivable
Inter Company Receivable
Closing Stock
Cash & Cash Equivalents
EQUITY
Share Capital
NON-CURRENT AND CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank Overdraft
Trading Liabilities
Liabilities for Expenses
Liabilities for Dividend (Unclaimed & Unpaid Dividend)
Deferred Tax Liability
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Tax Rate
Temporary
Difference

25.00%
DTL (+) /
DTA (-)

40,262,107
94,075,709
27,085,114
257,436,197
24,770,024

23,294,783
-

5,823,696
-

46,963,120

46,963,120

-

-

439,935,301
2,692,479
4,669,067
773,356

439,935,301
2,692,479
4,669,067
773,356

-

-

Carrying
Amount

Tax Base

63,556,890
94,075,709
27,085,114
257,436,197
24,770,024

5,823,696

ANNEXURE

DECLARATION BY CEO & CFO
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
ANNEXURE-A
[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvi)]

Date: 16 November, 2020
The Board of Directors
Gemini Sea Food Limited
House # 44, RD # 16 (27 old)
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209
Dear Sirs,
Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June, 2020
Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated June 03 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1969, we do hereby declare that:
(1) The Financial Statements of Gemini Sea Food Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2020 have been prepared in
compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as
applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;
(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order
for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;
(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented in
its financial statements;
(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and
maintenance of accounting records;
(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and
procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and
(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is appropriate and
there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
In this regard, we also certify that: (i)

We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge and
belief:
(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;
(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its members.
Sincerely yours,

Zakir Ahmed Zakir
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
88

Kazi Inam Ahmed
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
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REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDRS OF
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
ON COMPLIANCE OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE
ANNEXURE-B
[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Chartered Accountants
We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code followed by the GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED for
the year ended 30 June 2020. This Code relates to the Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June
2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination was limited to the
procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code.
This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code
as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.
We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due scrutiny and
verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:
a)

The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the above mentioned
Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

b)

The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

c)

Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws
and other relevant laws; and

d)

The Governance of the Company is satisfactory.

Place:
Dated:

Dhaka
November 18, 2020

Md. Abdus Salam FCA, FCS
Senior Partner

Shah Ali Tower (7th Floor) 33, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 1215, Bangladesh
Phone: +88 01819 252 800, E-mail: masalam54@gmail.com, www.artisan-ca.com

89

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT
ANNEXURE-C
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,1969:
(Report under Condition No. 9)

Condition
No.

Title

1.0

Board of Directors

1(1)

The total number of members of a company’s Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not be less than 5 (five) and
more than 20 (twenty).

Compliance Status
(put in the
apparopriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Not
Complied Complied

The

Board

of

Directors of Gemini
Sea Food Limited is
comprised

of

5

Directors including 1
Independent Director.
1.2
1.(2)(a)

Independent Directors
At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the
company’s Board shall be independent directors; any fraction shall
be considered to the next integer or whole number for calculating
number of independent director’s

There

is

one

Independent Director
namely: Mr. Khandaker
Habibuzzaman FCSa senior professional
in the Country.

1(2)(b)

Independent director means a director

1(2)(b)(i)

Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less
than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company;

1(2)(b)(ii)

Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the
company’s any sponsor or director or nominated director or
shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds one
percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family relationship and his or her family
members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the
company:

The

Independent

Director has declared
his compliances.
Do

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister,
son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be considered as family
members;
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1(2)(b)(iii)

Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately
preceding 2 (two) financial years;

Do

1(2)(b)(iv)

Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated companies;

Do

1(2)(b)(v)

Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate)
holder, director or officer of any stock exchange;

Do

1(2)(b)(vi)

Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director or
officer of any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an
intermediary of the capital market;

Do
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1(2)(b)(vii)

Do

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned
company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in internal audit
services or audit firm conducting special audit or professional certifying
compliance of this Code;

1(2)(b)(viii)
1(2)(b)(ix)

Who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies;

Do

Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a

Do

defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank or a NonBank Financial Institution (NBFI); and
1(2)(b)(x)

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral

Do

turpitude;
1(2)(c)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

1(2)(d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more
than 90 (ninety) days; and

1(2)(e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3
(three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only: Provided
that a former independent director may be considered for
reappointment for another tenure after a time gap of one tenure, i.e.,
three years from his or her completion of consecutive two tenures [i.e.
six years]: Provided further that the independent director shall not be
subject to retirement by rotation as per the Companies Act, 1994).

1.3
1(3)(a)

Qualification of Independent Directors
Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity
who is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory
requirements and corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to the business.

1(3)(b)

Independent director shall have following qualifications:

1(3)(b)(i)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted

Not

company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any

Applicable

listed company or a member of any national or international chamber
of commerce or business association; or
1(3)(b)(ii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than
Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing
Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head
of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted
company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a
listed company; or

1(3)(b)(iii)

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or

Not

regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national pay

Applicable

scale, who has at least educational background of bachelor degree in
economics or commerce or business or Law; or
1(3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or
Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

Not
Applicable
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1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High
Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or
Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or
equivalent qualification;

1(3)(c)

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

1.4
1(4)(a)

Not
Applicable

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer
The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing
Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall
be filled by different individuals;

1(4)(b)

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a
listed company shall not hold the same position in another listed company;

1(4)(c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the nonexecutive directors of the company;

1(4)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;

1(4)(e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves from nonexecutive directors as
Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; the reason of absence
of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

1.5

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

1(5)(i)

An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry;

1(5)(ii)

The segment-wise or product-wise performance;

1(5)(iii)

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to
sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;

1(5)(iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin, where applicable;

1(5)(v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their
implications (gain or loss);

1(5)(vi)

Not
Applicable

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a
statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of
transactions and basis of transactions of all related party transactions;

1(5)(vii)
1(5)(viii)

1(5)(ix)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues,

Applicable

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company
goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights
Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc;

Applicable

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between
Quarterly Financial performances and Annual Financial Statements;
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Not

rights issues and/or any other instruments;

Not
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1(5)(x)
1(5)(xi)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including

Shown in the Notes to

independent directors;

the Financial Statements.

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

1(5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company have
been maintained;

1(5)(xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment;

1(5)(xiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed;

1(5)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and
has been effectively implemented and monitored;

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from
abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting
either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress;

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, if the issuer company
is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with reasons
there of shall be disclosed;

1(5)(xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations from the last year’s operating
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereof shall be explained;

1(5)(xix)

A statement where key operating and financial data of at least
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized;

1(5)(xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

1(5)(xxi)

Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend
has been or shall be declared as interim dividend;

1(5)(xxii)

The total number of Board meetings held during the year and
attendance by each director;

1(5)(xxiii)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise
details where stated below) held by:

1(5)(xxiii)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties
(name-wise details);

1(5)(xxiii)(b)

Not
Applicable

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and
minor children (name-wise details);
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1(5)(xxiii)(c)

Executives; and

1(5)(xxiii)(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the
company (name-wise details);

1(5)(xxiv)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following information to the
shareholders:

1(5)(xxiv)(a)

A brief resume of the director;

1(5)(xxiv)(b)

Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; and

1(5)(xxiv)(c)

Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship
and the membership of committees of the Board;

1(5)(xxv)

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the
company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements,
among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv)(a)

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial
statements;

1(5)(xxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing
the effect on financial performance or results and financial position as
well as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes;

1(5)(xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial
performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows for
current financial year with immediate preceding five years explaining
reasons thereof;

1(5)(xxv)(d)

Compare such financial performance or results and financial position as
well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario;

1(5)(xxv)(e)

Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and
the globe;

1(5)(xxv)(f)

Risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements,
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company; and

1(5)(xxv)(g)

Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation,
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual
position shall be explained to the shareholders in the next AGM;

1(5)(xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as
required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A
and

1(5)(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of
this Code as required under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1.6

Meetings of the Board of Directors
The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes
of the meetings as well as keep required books and records in line with
the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any
condition of this Code.
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1.7
1.(7)(a)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer
The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of the Board, other board
members and Chief Executive Officer of the company;

1.(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the
website of the company including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with laws,
rules and regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with
environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

2.0

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding

Not

company shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board of

Applicable

the subsidiary company;
2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding
company shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company;

2(c)

Not
Applicable

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be

Not

placed for review at the following Board meeting of the holding

Applicable

company;
2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company
shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary

Not
Applicable

company also;
2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the

Not

financial statements, in particular the investments made by the

Applicable

subsidiary company.
3.0

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)

3(1)
3(1)(a)

Appointment
The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

3(1)(b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head
of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different
individuals;

3(1)(c)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold
any executive position in any other company at the same time;

3(1)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and
duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their
position without approval of the Board as well as immediate
dissemination to the Commission and stock exchange(s).
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3.2

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the
meetings of the Board: Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall
not attend such part of a meeting of the Board which involves
consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal matters.

3.3
3(3)(a)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have
reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best of their
knowledge and belief:

3(3)(a)(i)

These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or
omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
and

3(3)(a)(ii)

These Statements together present a true and fair view of the
company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards and applicable laws;

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of
knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of
conduct for the company’s Board or its members;

3(3)(c)

The Certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the
Annual Report.

4.0

Board of Directors’ Committee

4(i)

Audit Committee; and

4(ii)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

5.0

Audit Committee

5(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a subcommittee of the
Board;

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the
business;

5(1)(c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of
the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;

5(2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be
non-executive directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the
Board and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director;

5(2)(c)

All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate” and
at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or related financial
management background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;
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5(2)(d)

When the term of service of any Committee member expires or there is
any circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold
office before expiration of the term of service, thus making the number
of the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed number of
3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint the new Committee member
to fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from
the date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Committee;

5(2)(e)

The Company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee;

5(2)(f)

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute
without at least 1 (one) independent director.

5(3)
5(3)(a)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be
Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an independent
director;

5(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for
that particular meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of
constituting a quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and the
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in
the minutes.

5(3)(C)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM).

5(4)
5(4)(a)

Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a
financial year;

5(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two-third of the
members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, where presence
of an independent director is a must.

5(5)

Role of Audit Committee

5(5)(a)

Oversee the financial reporting process;

5(5)(b)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

5(5)(c)

Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process;

5(5)(d)

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

5(5)(e)

Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the
annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval;

5(5)(f)

Review along with the management, the annual financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval;

5(5)(g)

Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

5(5)(h)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function;
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5(5)(i)

Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in
the Annual Report;

5(5)(j)

Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the
management;

5(5)(k)

Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness
issued by statutory auditors;

5(5)(l)

Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for effective
audit and evaluate the performance of external auditors; and

5(5)(m)

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering
(IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been
utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant offer document or
prospectus approved by the Commission.

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6)(a)(i)

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board.

5(6)(a)(ii)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:

5(6)(a)(ii)(a)

Report on conflicts of interests;

Not
Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)(b)

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect

Not

identified in the internal audit and compliance process or in the financial

Applicable

statements.;
5(6)(a)(ii)(c)

Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including
securities related laws, rules and regulations;

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)

Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be
disclosed to the Board immediately.

5(6)(b)

Not
Applicable

Committee finds that such rectification has been unreasonably ignored,
the Audit Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or completion of
a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to the Board,
whichever is earlier.
Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any
report made to the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during
the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee
and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company.
6.0

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors
The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;
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Applicable

the Board about anything which has material impact on the financial
and the management that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit

6(1)(a)

Not

Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit Committee has reported to
condition and results of operation and has discussed with the Board

5(7)

Not
Applicable
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6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria
or policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences
and independence of directors and top level executive as well as a
policy for formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top
level executive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in
writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

6(2)
6(2)(a)

Constitution of the NRC
The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an
independent director;

6(2)(b)

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the
Board;

6(2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of
the Committee;

6(2)(e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any

Not

member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the

Applicable

board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of
occurring such vacancy in the Committee;
6(2)(f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external
expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who
shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or
suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall
be required or valuable for the Committee;

6(2)(g)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee;

6(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without
attendance of at least an independent director;

6(2)(i)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any
remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other
than Director’s fees or honorarium from the company.

6(3)
6(3)(a)

Chairperson of the NRC
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of
the Committee, who shall be an independent director;

6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members
may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular
meeting, the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting
(AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders.

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year;

6(4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting
upon request by any member of the NRC;
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6(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence
of either two members or two third of the members of the Committee,
whichever is higher, where presence of an independent director is must
as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in
the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting
of the NRC.

6(5)
6(5)(a)

Role of the NRC
NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board
and to the shareholders;

6(5)(b)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the Board:

6(5)(b)(i)

Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend a policy to
the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level
executive, considering the following:

6(5)(b)(i)(a)

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient
to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run the company
successfully;

6(5)(b)(i)(b)

The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks; and

6(5)(b)(i)(c)

Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals;

6(5)(b)(ii)

Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age,
gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

6(5)(b)(iii)

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who
may be appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the
criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to
the Board;

6(5)(b)(iv)

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent
directors and the Board;

6(5)(b)(v)

Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and
determine their selection, transfer or replacement and promotion
criteria; and

6(5)(b)(vi)

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s
human resources and training policies;

6(5)(c)

The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy
and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a
glance in its annual report.
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7.0

External or Statutory Auditors

7(1)

The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services of
the company, namely:-

7(1)(i)

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;

7(1)(ii)

Financial information systems design and implementation;

7(1)(iii)

Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or
financial statements;

7(1)(iv)

Broker-dealer services;

7(1)(v)

Actuarial services;

7(1)(vi)

Internal audit services or special audit services;

7(1)(vii)

Any service that the Audit Committee determines;

7(1)(viii)

Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance
as required under condition No. 9(1); and

7(1)(ix)
7(2)

Any other service that creates conflict of interest.
No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any
share of the company they audit at least during the tenure of their
audit assignment of that company, his or her family members also
shall not hold any shares in the said company.

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in
the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary
General Meeting) to answer the queries of the shareholders.

8.0

Maintaining a website by the Company

8(1)

The company shall have an official website linked with the website of
the stock exchange.

8(2)

The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing.

8(3)

The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its
website as required under the listing regulations of the concerned
stock exchange(s).

9.0

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

9(1)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional
Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and shall
such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

9(2)

The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this
Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in
the annual general meeting

9(3)

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the
Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether the company
has complied with these conditions or not.
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE (NRC) POLICY
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
ANNEXURE-D
WHEREAS it is expedient to define a
Policy for nominating new Directors
along with remuneration for the Board
with some recommendations under the
purview of the Corporate Governance
Code;
AND WHEREAS
It is hereby enacted as follows:
1.

Short title,
commencement:

extent

and

(i)

This Policy may be called “
Nomination & Remuneration
Committee for Gemini Sea Food
Ltd. ;

(ii)

It extends to the whole SBU of
Gemcon;

(iii)

It shall come into force through
due approval of Board of Directors
of Gemcon;

1.1 Authority
1.1.1

The
Nomination
and
Remuneration Committee
(NRC) as a Sub-Committee,
appointed by the Board of
Directors of Gemini Sea
Food Limited (GSFL).

1.1.2

The
Committee
has
empowered authority from
the Board in respect of
functions and power set
out in these Terms of
Reference (ToR).

1.1.3

2.

The
committee
has
authority to investigate any
matter within its ToR.

Constitution

2.1 The Committee shall be appointed
and nominated by the Board
consisting of at least three
members including an Independent
Director;
2.2 All members of the Committee
shall be non-executive Directors;
2.3 Any removal and appoint of any
member in a committee is the
subject to prior approval and full
authority of the Board;
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2.4 In the event of any vacancy due to
death, resignation, disqualification
or removal of any member of the
committee or in any other cases of
vacancies, the Board shall within
180 (one hundred eighty days)
appoint such number of new
members as required to fulfil the
vacancy in the committee;
2.5 The Board shall have authority to
remove and appoint any member
of the Committee;
2.6 The appointment of a NRC
member shall automatically be
terminated if the member ceases
to be a Director or as determined
by the Board.
2.7 The Chairperson of the Committee
may appoint or co-opt any external
expert and/or members of staff to
the committee as advisor who
shall be non-voting member, if the
Chairperson feels that advice or
suggestion from such external
expert and/or members of staff
shall be required or valuable for the
committee.
3.

Chairperson

3.1 The Board shall select one person
as a Chairperson of the NRC
Committee, who shall be an
Independent Director appointed by
the Board.
3.2 In the absence of the Chairperson
of the committee, the remaining
members present shall elect one of
themselves to chair the meeting.
3.3 The reason of absence of the
regular chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes.
3.4 The Chairperson of the NRC shall
attend the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) to answer the queries of the
Shareholders.
3.5 In absence of Chairperson of the
NRC, any other member from the
NRC shall be selected to be present
in Annual General Meeting (AGM)
for answering the shareholder’s

queries and reason for absence of
the NRC shall be recorded in the
minutes of the AGM.
4.

Secretary

4.1 The Board Secretary shall act as
Secretary to the Committee and
attend all meetings.
4.2 The Secretary shall draw up an
agenda for each meeting, in
consultation with the Chairperson
of the NRC. The agenda shall be
sent to all members of the NRC and
any person who may be required to
attend the meeting.
4.3 The Secretary shall record the
proceedings and decisions of the
Committee meetings in the
minutes and such minutes shall be
confirmed in the next meeting of
the NRC.
4.4 The Secretary shall prepare
minutes & circulate to the
members and attendees, as
appropriate, taking into account
any conflict of interest that may
exist.
5.

Meeting of the NRC

5.1 Frequency of Meeting
5.1.1

The
Committee
shall
conduct at least one
meeting in a financial year.

5.1.2

Meeting of the Committee
may be called by the
Chairperson
of
the
committee
at
any
emergency, requested by
any member of the NRC.

5.2 Quorum
5.2.1

The quorum of the meeting
shall be either two
members or two third
members
of
the
committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of
an Independent Director is
a must. Also, Quorum must
be present throughout the
meeting.
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Provided that quorum of
the NRC meeting shall not
constitute
without
attendance of at least one
Independent Director.
6.

Role of the NRC

NRC shall be independent and
responsible or accountable to the Board
and Shareholders. The function of the
NRC committee is to examine the
selection and appointment practices of
the Board, address Board succession
issues and ensure that the Board has
the appropriate balance of skills,
knowledge, experience, independence,
diversity to enable it to discharge its
duties and responsibilities effectively.
The responsibilities of the Board’s
function as the NRC shall oversee the
following matter and make report with
recommendation to the Board:
(a) Formulating the criteria for
determining qualification, positive
attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend a policy
to the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, top
level executives, considering the
following:
i)

The level and composition
shall be sufficient and
reasonable to attract,
retain
and
motivate
suitable directors.

ii)

The
relationship
of
remuneration
to
performance shall clear
and meet appropriate
performance benchmarks.

iii)

Remuneration to Directors,
top level Executive shall be
involved a balance between
fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long
term
performance
objectives appropriate to
the working of the Board
and its goals.

(b) Identification of Board’s need for
employees at different levels and
determine their selection, transfer
or replacement and promotion
criteria.
(c)

Development,
recommendation
and reviewed the Board’s human
resources and training policies
annually.

(d) Recommendation and laid down a
code of conduct for the
Chairperson of the Board, other
Board members and Chief
Executive Officer of the Board.
(e) Devising a policy on Board’s
diversity taking into consideration
age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational
background
and
nationality.
(f)

Identification of persons who are
qualified to become Directors and
who may be appointed in top level
Executive position in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and
recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board.

(g) Formulate a criteria for evaluation
of the performance of the Board,
Individual Directors, Independent
Director in accordance with the
Board’s process for Performance
Evaluations;
7.

Responsibilities of The NRC:

7.1 Size and Composition of the
Board
To ensure that the Board has the
appropriate mix of Directors with the
necessary skills, expertise, relevant
industry experience and diversity, the
NRC shall:
(a)

Recommend to the Board of
Directors, candidates for all
Directorship to be filled by the
shareholders or Board of directors.
In making its recommendations,
the NRC should consider the
Following attributes of the
Candidates:
i)

Age and gender;

ii)

Skills, knowledge, expertise
and
experience,
background and character;

iii)

Professionalism,
competence
and
commitment;

iv)

Integrity;

v)

In the case of candidates
for
the
position
of
independent Directors, the
NRC should evaluate the
candidates’
ability
to
discharge
such
responsibilities/functions
as
expected
from
independent directors.

(b) Regularly review the size and
composition of the Board and
make recommendations to the
Board on any appropriate changes.
(c)

Make recommendations on the
appointment and removal of
Directors.

(d) Make recommendation to the
Board as to measurable objectives
for gender diversity, and annually
review those objectives and the
Board’s
progress
towards
achieving them.
(e) Review the Board’s Diversity policy
on Board’s diversity taking into
consideration
age,
gender,
experience, ethnicity, educational
background
and
nationality
annually
and
make
recommendations to the Board as
to any strategies required to
address Board diversity.
7.2 Selection
Directors

Process

for

New

(a) The NRC shall review the Board’s
procedure for selection and
Re-appointment of Directors, and
carry out its role in the process. The
procedure should be transparent to
promote investor understanding
and confidence in the process.
(b) The NRC shall responsible for
evaluating the balance of skills,
knowledge,
experience,
independence and diversity on the
Board and, in the light of this
evaluation, preparing a description
of the role and capabilities required
for a particular appointment.
7.3 Performance Evaluation
The NRC shall:
(a) Undertake continual assessment
of Directors as to whether they
have sufficient time in fulfilling
their duties as Directors and
(b) Develop a process and carry out an
evaluation of the performance of
the top level executive in
accordance with the Board’s
process
for
Performance
Evaluations.
7.4 Succession Plans
The NRC shall review the Board’s
succession plans. Succession plans are
used to assist in maintaining the
appropriate mix of skills, knowledge,
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experience, independence, diversity on
the Board to enable it to discharge its
duties and responsibilities effectively.
7.5 Executive Remuneration

ii)

In
formulating
the
Board’s
Remuneration Policy and levels of
remuneration for executives, the NRC
makes recommendation and report to
the Board to balance:
i)

its desire to attract, retain and
motivate executive directors and
senior executives.

ii)

the relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets
appropriate bench marks;

iii)

the need to ensure that the
incentives for executive directors
and other top level executives
encourage them to pursue the
growth and success of the Board
(both in the short term and over
the long term) without taking
undue risks;

iv)

the need to demonstrate a clear
correlation between executive
directors and top level executives’
performance and remuneration
and how its aligned to the creation
of value for shareholders.

7.5.1 Guidelines
for
Remuneration
a)

Executive

Composition:
remuneration
packages for executive directors
and top level executives should
include an appropriate balance of
fixed
remuneration
and
performance
basedremuneration.

b)

Fixed remuneration:should
reasonable and fair.

be

c)

Performance based remuneration:
should be linked to clearly specified
performance
targets.
These
targets should be aligned to the
Board’s short and long term
performance objectives and should
be appropriate to its circumstances
and goals.

7.6 Non- Executive Remuneration
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fees paid to non-executive
directors within the aggregate

d)

Consider if interaction with the
audit committee is required to fulfil
reporting obligations;

Non-executive
directors
are
remunerated in the form of cash.

e)

Consider if the Chair of the NRC
rather than the Chair of the Board
will
take
questions
from
shareholders on the NRC’s report
at the Board’s Annual general
meeting (AGM).

7.6.1 Guideline for
Remuneration
a)

Non-Executive

Composition:
non-executive
directors should be remunerated
by way of cash fees.

b)

Fixed remuneration: levelof fixed
remuneration for non-executive
directors should reflect the time
commitment and responsibilities
of the role.

c)

Performance
based
remuneration:
non-executive
directors should not receive
performance- based remuneration
as it may lead to bias in their
decision making and compromise
their objectivity.

7.7 Incentive
programs

plans

and

benefit

7.9 Appointment of External Expert
or members of staff
The Chairperson of the Committee may
appoint or co-opt any external expert
and/or members of staff to the
committee as advisor who shall be
non-voting member, if the chairperson
feels that advice or suggestion from
such external expert and/or members
of staff shall be required or valuable for
the committee.
7.10 Monitoring
The NRC is to monitor the following:
a)

Compliance with applicable legal
and
regulatory
requirements
associated with remuneration and
nomination matters;

b)

Changes in the legal and regulatory
framework
in
relation
to
nomination and remuneration.

The NRC is to:
(a) Review
and
make
recommendations concerning long
term incentive plan including
employee benefit plans;
(b) Ensure that incentive plans are
designed around appropriate and
realistic performance targets that
measure relative performance and
provide rewards when they
achieved;
(c)

Continually review and if necessary
improve any established programs
established for employees.

7.8 Nomination and Remuneration
reporting andEngagement with
Shareholders

8.0 Review of the Terms of Reference
The NRC shall review and assess the
adequacy
of
this
Terms
of
reference(ToR) on a periodic basis by the
NRC or as and when necessary. Any
amendments to ToR will be approved by
the Board.
Proposed by:

The NRC is to:
a)

b)

In
formulating
the
Board’s
Remuneration Policy and levels of
remuneration for non- executives, the
NRC is to ensure that:
i)

amount approved by shareholders
and make recommendations to the
Board.

c)

Review and recommend to the
Board for approval the NRC report
for inclusion in the Board’ annual
report and oversee the process
supporting its preparation;
Agree who should engage with
shareholders and with other
relevant external parties on the
issue
of
Nomination
and
Remuneration committees report
on behalf of the Board;
Make sure shareholder approval is
taken which require it;

(AFM. Nazrul Islam)
Company Secretary
Approved by:
For & on behalf of
Gemini Sea Food Ltd.

(Kazi Nabil Ahmed, MP)
Director
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PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
ANNEXURE-E
Gemini Sea food Limited believes in value for its shareholders through ethical process & integrity. The Board plays a very
important role in ensuring that the company performance is monitored and timely inputs are given to enhance its performance
and set the right direction fully complying with relevant regulation requirements.
As a Board member request you to rate your experience on the following (1 being lowest and 5 being highest)
Board Responsibility

Question

Rating
1

Performance Management

2

3

Remarks
4

5

Board performed against any performance objectives that have
been set.
Board provides effective direction on key decisions impacting the
performance of the Company
Board

effectively

reviews

the

financial

and

organization

performance of the company and suggest corrective actions
Strategy

Board effectively provides strategic direction to the Company

Risk management

Board effectively reviews and robust the risk management
framework in the company and provides appropriate for corrective
directions where necessary

Composition of Board & its

Board is of right size and has the appropriate balance

committees

Board and its committee with the right mix of knowledge and
diversity

of

background,

experience,

skills

to

maximize

performance in the light of future strategy.
The proportion of independent directors are appropriate as per
Corporate Governance Code.
Board and its committees are effective
Board Relation

Inside and outside of Board relation working effectively

Response

Board responded to any problems or crises that have been
emerged.

Communication

Board effectively communicate with the management team,
Company employees and others.
Board effectively mentors the management team
Board effectively use the mechanism such as AGM and Annual
Report for effective communication with Shareholders.

Compliance & Regulatory

Board as a whole up to date with latest developments in the

Requirement

regulatory environment and the market.

Investments

Board advises on business investments to benefit Company’s

Board strives towards adapting best practices in governance
growth and profitability
Support to the Board and

The process for setting the Board and committee agenda is

committee

transparent, realistic to the current needs and meeting material is
shared well in time.
The frequency and duration of the Board and committee meeting
are adequate to ensure a proper discharge of all the
responsibilities.

Sharing opinion

Overall Board meeting is held in open and objective manner where
there is adequate opportunity for members to share their views.
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Audit

The Board appropriately considers internal audit reports,
management response and steps towards improvement
The Board oversee the role of the Independent Auditors from
selection to termination and has an effective process to evaluate
the Independent Auditor’s qualification and performance.
The Board considers the independent audit plan and provides
recommendations

Up to date

The Board as a whole up to date with latest developments in the
regulatory market.

Note:
Rating Scale
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Descriptors

Description

5

Excellent

Performance consistently far exceeds normal job requirements

4

Exceed Expectations

Performance consistently exceeds normal job requirements

3

Meets expectations

Performance meets job requirements

2

Needs improvement

Performance does not meet job requirements, minor performance deficiencies

1

Unsatisfactory

Performance fails to meet job requirements, major performance deficiencies
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PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
ANNEXURE-F
Some of the specific issues and questions that should be considered in a performance evaluation of Independent Director, in
which the concerned person being evaluated shall not be included, are set out below:

Sl.
no.
1.

Rating
Topic

Assessment criteria

Knowledge to

Demonstrate knowledge of the sector in which the Company

perform the role

operates

1

2

3

Action plan to
4

5

improve
effectiveness

Has knowledge and familiarity with the business of the Company
and its plants etc.
Has an understanding of the key risks facing the Company
Has an understanding of the key policies of the Company
Is aware of key information furnished by the Company to the
Stock Exchange, Commission, RJSC or any other regulatory body.
2.

Time and Level

Has attended meeting of the Board of Board committees where

of participation

he is a member
Has attended general meeting of the Company including the AGM
Has participated as part of the Board/Committee meeting on
performance of the Company
Has participated at Audit Committee meetings and discussed with
internal auditors to understand various concerns
Has participated at Audit Committee meetings and discussed with
statutory auditors to understand various concerns
Has participated at Board meeting regular basis
Has participated at Nomination and Remuneration Committee
meeting
Have had discussion with the management of various meeting to
understand the following:
-

Key performance drivers and reason for key variations
in financial numbers compared to prior quarters

-

Key areas of judgement and estimates
Key accounting positions taken by the Company which
have significant relation to financial performance

-

Understanding if any expert assistance is needed in any
of the areas

-

Adequacy of internal controls on financial reporting.

Does not unfairly obstruct the functioning of the Board or
committee of the Board where he is a member

107

3.

Performance of

Has reviewed levels of remuneration and terms of appointment

Duties

of executive directors, key management personnel and senior
management
Has reviewed levels of remuneration and terms of appointment
of statutory auditors
Has ensured the concern raised as addressed by the Board
Has reviewed Related Party transactions and ensured that they
are in the interest of the Company.
Has participated in all meetings of the Board or committee of the
Board where he is a member.
Has evaluated all significant complaints and whistle blower
information received by the Company
Has reviewed the annual report.

4.

Professional

Has complied with the code of conduct of the Company

Conduct &

Has maintained confidentiality of all information obtained in the

independence

capacity of an Independent Director
Has intimated the Company immediately if there are any issues
relating to the independence.
Has not abused his position for gaining any personal benefit
either for himself or any person related
Has no litigation pending relating to issue of integrity
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
HOUSE # 44, ROAD # 27, (OLD) 16 (NEW)
DHANMONDI, DHAKA 1209

PROXY FORM
I/We ..............................................................................................................of ...................................................................................................
............................................................................................being Shareholder (s) of GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED do hereby
appoint Mr./Mrs./Ms .........................................................................................of ..........................................................................................
........................................................................as my / our Proxy to attend and Vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the
38th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held 17 December, 2020 at 11:00 AM(Dhaka time) through
Digital Platform and/ or any adjournment thereof or at any poll that may be taken in consequence thereof. As
witness my / our hand this .........................................................day of ..............................................2020.

Affix Revenue Stamp
Signature of Proxy
Folio / BO ID. ................

Signature of Shareholder
Folio / BO ID. ................

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint his / her Proxy to attend and vote on his /
her behalf.
2. Forms of Proxy, duly stamped and signed must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office at House #
44, Road # 27 (old), 16 (New), Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209 not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for
the Meeting. In default, forms of Proxy will not be treated as valid.

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
HOUSE # 44, ROAD # 27, (OLD) 16 (NEW)
DHANMONDI, DHAKA 1209

ATTENDANCE SLIP
I hereby record my attendance at the 38th Annual General Meeting being held on 17 December, 2020 at 11:00 AM
(Dhaka time) through Digital Platform and / or any adjournment thereof or at any poll that may be taken in
consequence thereof.
Name of Shareholder / Proxy ..................................
Folio / BO ID ....................................................

Signature

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

GLIMPSE OF 37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
19TH DECEMBER, 2019

Members of Board of Director & Others in the Dias

Questions & Answer Session in the 37 th Annual General Meeting

Partial view of Shareholder in the 37 th Annual General Meeting
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